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1519 Faneflsymalng aia ((Wu1Tw) wavinees Singer Thailand Public Company Limited & Its Subsidiaries
AWUANNILNITRUIIN (A1ULIY) Highlights of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Million Baht)

sglfiannnsrnanazaanida iy Total sales & Interest from installment sales

o JuA 31 5uAN (as at December 31)

2,467.47 3,773.80 6,569.19
se/l#991 Total Revenues 2,514.14 3,813.12 6,588.86
Alstusi Gross Margin 1,081.87 1,837.80 2,577.47
ﬁunumﬂ Cost of Sales 1,385.60 1,936.00 3,991.72
AnldaaTunnsreuwazni1IL3ung Selling and Administrative Expenses 1,292.89 1,736.45 1,837.61
mls @1en1 95 Net Profit (Loss) (500.22) (1,233.04) 87.97
“uninesan Total Assets 2,492.18 4,057.52 6,240.10
wi“usu Total Liabilities 1,867.73 2,992.02 3,941.57
‘auzesfDavu Total Shareholder’s Equity 624.45 1,065.50 2,298.53
AR5 IUN9NI918  (Financial Ratio)
dmsnnls @AW 3 (Feuaz) Net Profit (Loss) Ratio (%) (19.90) (32.34) 1.34
fnsuanauunuse ugDeu (Feuaz) Retun on Equity (%) (69.20) (73.31) 3.83
AMIINARBLIUNUATN UnFNelsan (Faeaz) Return on Assets (%) (15.27) (23.95) 1.53
8m91 ‘auduilunasianils v5 (auaz) Dividend Pay Out Ratio (%) 0.00 0.00 30.69
&R Ui wsie ‘augesgfiatiu (i) Liabilities Per Equities Ratio 2.9 281 1.71
mls @evw) 76l (U1M) Earnings Per Share (Baht) (1.85) (4.57) 0.33
Ruilurasiadfil (U1 Dividend Per Share (Baht) 0.00 0.00 0.10
yarmNitydsiau (U1Y) Book value Per Share (Baht) 2.31 3.95 8.51
AIUIUNININL Total Staff (persons) 6,355 6,477 8435

wuNeLue (Note)

Wadui 10 wosniean WA, 2647 Wimaansifeuasuuasyadiu anyaiuay 10 un Wuyadiuas 1 uwm

The Company has changed its par value from Baht 10 to Baht 1 since May 10, 2004.

seliannsenanazaenia i

seliannsnanazaenia i

LB W.A. 2546 - W.A. 2550 Mls @PNW) 915 FIUs WA, 2546 - W.A. 2550 FOLLBE NNTIAN W.A. 2550 - FUINAN W.A. 2550

Sales & Interest from installment sales Net Profit (Loss) by Year 2003 - 2007 Sales & Interest from installment sales for

by Year 2003 - 2007
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waiSolon hdouraovord Usiluts
Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj
Us:saunssunms
Chairman of the Board
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REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

A Aput—

weadea TuiRa Walliuri

Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet
NSSUNMISWoOMS
Managing Director

To our shareholders

The Company’s results in the fourth quarter of Y2007 improved as the losses narrowed to Baht 82 million bringing the
total losses for the year to Baht 500 million which compared to the losses of Y2006 at Baht 1,233 million is showing a
significant improvement. This is clearly signaling a trend towards better results.

During the Year of 2007, the major highlights were :—
= The Company has generated a positive operating cash flow of Baht 959 million for Y2007 continuing on a solid
performance in 2006, when the Company generated Baht 1,100 million of positive cash flow.
= The Company has also sold certain non strategic shops which have generated cash of Baht 65.6 million for Y2007.
= From the positive operating cash flow, the Company had been able to pay outstanding loans for Y2007 amounting
Baht 998.6 million.
= The inventory of second hand products were significantly reduced as shown below :-

Motorcycles 25,976 450,391 5,774 108,953
Electrical Home Appliances 34,307 106,026 23,825 65,913

= With the Company’s decisive restructuring program in the Fourth Quarter of Y2006, the period cost for Y2007
compared to Y2006 was reduced by Baht 120 million especially total salaries and employee benefits.

= The % of paying accounts which is measuring how many accounts are paying from the total portfolio has been
improving by 10% at end of December 2007.

The future strategy of Singer Thailand is to continue to dominate the appliance hire purchase business in the rural areas
of Thailand. The company has been in this market for over 100 years.

For Y2008, the Company will continue to re-focus on the sales of electrical home appliances which the Company
considers as being basically a replacement market by developing a multi brands, multi products trade-in approach. This is
providing the opportunity of a huge replacement business for the Company.

For Y2008 and beyond the Company should take advantage of being the sole company in Thailand to sell hire purchase
direct selling to develop and expand its business by adding more commissioned agents and more sale-units aiming at market
domination.

After establishing a new corps of Credit Control Officers and not allowing the Shops in the three Southern Provinces of
Thailand to sell on credit terms in order to eliminate the risk related to selling on hire-purchase, the Company continues to
enhance its risk management processes and control environment. The stricter credit granting procedures will continue to
improve the quality of receivables and the profitability of the new business.

Comments to Key Financial Numbers :
Income Statement

The operating performance for 2007 is indicating that the Company has been narrowing its losses since Q. 3920086,
not only comparing quarter to quarter but also in absolute amount quarter after quarter in the current year.

The revenue decreased from Baht 3,813.1 million for Y2006 down to Baht 2,514.1 million or a decline of 34.1%
mainly due to a decrease of both product sales by 56.1% for motorcycles and by 16.5% for home appliances, and interest
from installment sales decreased by 44.4% or equal to Baht 474 million due to a decrease of installment accounts humber from

Annual Report 2007
Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

296,063 accounts to 230,957 accounts caused by more
accounts closed and reverted. A decrease of motorcycle sales
is resulting from the Company’s strategy to re-focus on electrical
home appliances, but due to an increase of down payment with
the implementation of pre-approval credit checking process
under the economic downturn, and the Company’s Policy not
to allow the Shops in three Southern provinces of Thailand to
have new hire purchase accounts, sale of home appliances
has also decreased.

Inventory provision as of December 2007 equaling
Baht 162.0 million was lower than the provision at end of
December 2006 at Baht 380.0 million due to the program
to reduce the number of used motorcycles and a plan to
clear slow-moving stock of home appliances put in place via
Smart Select Shop.

Following the Thai Accounting Standard No.44
(TAS No.44) about “The Consolidated Financial Statements
and Accounting for investments in Subsidiaries.” revised on
11" October 2006, the Company has changed the method of
booking consolidated accounts from the equity method to the
cost method since the first quarter 2007. This change has no
significant impact on the Income Statement in year 2007 due to
the very small profits from the Company’s Subsidiaries.

In summary, the Net Loss for the year was Baht 500
million compared to a Net Loss of Baht 1,233 million at the
end of last year. The favorable difference of Baht 733 million
can be analyzed as follows :

million

i. A decrease of product sales (832)

ii. A decrease of interest from installment (474)

iii. A decrease of cost of sales 550
iv. A decrease of devaluation & reserve for used

motorcycles 420

v. A decrease of loss on repossession 475

vi. A decrease of variable and semi-variable

expenses 475

vii. A decrease of period cost 120

viii. Lower interest paid 50

Total differentiation 733

Balance Sheet

Net installment and other receivables decreased to
Baht 1,675 million at end of December 2007 from Baht
2,770 million the prior year. This resulted due to the large
number of accounts being repossessed, as well as lower
sales. At 31 December 2007 the number of installment
receivable accounts was 230,957 compared to 296,063
at the end of the prior year, a decrease of 65,106 accounts.

Net inventories decreased from Baht 547 million to
Baht 231 million. This was mainly due to the program to
decrease the number of used motorcycles and used home
appliances.

Interest bearing debt decreased by Baht 999 million
over the year due to strong positive operating cash flows resulting
from ongoing collections of receivable accounts and lower
purchase of new inventory.

We would like to express our thanks and appreciation
to all the employees of Singer Thailand for their continued
loyalty and commitment and also to our shareholders for their
continued support.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. waiSelon rouraooort Usilus 4. wngeau sd@ienuuri

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Ussunssums NSsSUMsd s
Chairman of the Board Independent Director

2. weadea Tuifia Walduri 5. ens lawes doru Ao
M:r. Daniel Michel Philiponet M. Christopher John King
SOLUSIBUNSSUMSIANSSUMSWIOMS NSSUMSo  s:
Vice Chairman and Managing Director Independent Director

3. wg awu 1ol Nanuu
M:r. Stephen H. Goodman
nSSUMS
Director

6. g 1s: A 9. wal neu wadla
Mr. Sara lamsam Mr. Sophon Pholvilai
NSSUMSO st NSSUMS
Independent Director Director

7. UngMdU DOKU 00anINes 10. waurvew du na
Mr. Gavin John Walker M:r. Boonyong Tansakul
NSSUMS NSSUMSs
Director Director

8. welnius Toisw usou
Mr. Tobias Josef Brown
NSsSUMS
Director
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MANAGEMENT

1. weamidea TuiAa Waldiuri
Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet
NSSUMSWIOMS
Managing Director

2. wel nou wadla
Mr. Sophon Pholvilai
WOOEMSWHEUNIBIa:MSIOU
Controller & Finance Director

3. uedwol Beosiny
M. Viphoch Chiewchan
WEEMSUAE " UIBO
Credit Direcfor

4. ugurve Aau na
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul
WoOEMSWhgUBIAMSOA0
Sales & Marketing Director

5. g & oWISooA
M. Siam Uralwong
WOUOEMSHASWCULNSSNO
Business Development Director

6. welwnse AnsAnNNSNU
M. Paitoon Sukhanaporn
SOLWONUOEMSKNEUNIBIAMSIDU
Deputy Controller & Finance Director
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Mr. Christopher John King
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Mr. Gavin John Walker

Admiral Mom Luang Usni Pramoj
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda
Mr. Christopher John King
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COMPANY PROFILE

NAME

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
Registration No. 0107537000050

HEAD OFFICE

No.72 CAT Telecom Tower, 1 7" Floor,

Charoen Krung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Telephone : (66) 2352 4777

Facsimile : (66) 2352 4799

www.singerthai.co.th

MAIN BUSINESS
Sale on Hire Purchase of Home Appliance, Sewing Machine,

Motorcycle and Others

ACCOUNTING PERIOD

January 1 - December 31

LEGAL ADVISOR
Chandler and Thong - Ek Law Offices Limited

EXTERNAL AUDITOR
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited

REGISTRAR

Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited

REGISTERED CAPITAL

Baht 283,500,000 ( 283,500,000 Ordinary Shares
Par Value Baht 1 )

Paid-up Capital : Baht 270,000,000

LISTING DATE
June 28, 1984
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MISSION

It is our mission to return the Company to profitability
and ensure that in the following years we generate increase
value for our shareholders, satisfaction for the employees
working with us and satisfaction for the customers buying
our products.

VISION

We have identified our market to be a replacement
market for the major home appliances we have been selling.
We have also recognized that we will be the sole player in
the hirepurchase direct selling segment of that business for
the coming two to three years. Therefore, we will go for a
complete domination of that market’s segment, increasing
our market share year by year. This business will remain our
core business generating most of our revenues and profits
for the coming years, new products added to our lines
(insurances, consumer financing and services) or new ways
of doing business (rental of products, cash and carry shops)
will be incremental to but in no way could substitute our core
business.

VALUES

It is our goal to make Singer Thailand not only a highly
profitable company but one of the best managed Companies
in Thailand. To do this, there are common values we do share
and cherish :

People We believe in people, all employees of Singer
Thailand must be happy to work for and feel proud of the
Company. It is our duty to train and develop employees, it is
our duty to identify employees with potential and help them
fulfill their potential.

Customers It is not unusual for Singer Thailand to have
customers with 2, 3 even 4 products bought from the Company
over the years. The Company has built this loyal customer
base through providing good quality products, ensuring timely
collections and a close follow-up of accounts. It is important
that this continues in the future and that we focus on
customers.

Communication We believe that communication is at
the heart of everything. Communication must be in both directions,
from Management to employees through meetings, monthly
letters, quarterly in-house magazine, but also from employees
to Management.

Leadership We believe in leadership. Being a good
manager is not enough, all our executives should aim at
being great managers. All great managers have the following
qualities : They listen, they communicate, they give credit to
others for their success and take full responsibility for poor
results, they inspire and they always learn from successes
and failures as well.

Annual Report 2007 11
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RISK FACTORS

Overall picture on the Company’s risk management

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited offers its
products with financial service on hire purchase concept,
and after sales services. The Company conducts its
business by emphasizing on good services, including
responsibility towards customer’s benefit, and to all related
persons with adequate consideration on risks that relate to
business operations. Overall risk management policy of the
Company has important compounding factors as

follows :-

m  Principles on risk management
The Company engages in many types of risk
management such as risk management on hire purchase
accounts, risk management on marketing, liquidities,
operations, and other risk management. The Company’s
principles on risk management are as follows :-
- Taking responsibility on risk management of
the business unit, and related units
The business unit that conducts business which
may create risk has to consistently take
responsibility on related risk management.
This is to accept risk at suitable level with
acceptable compensation. At the same time,
the supporting unit which is responsible for
supporting operations of the business unit in
achieving the same goal will be responsible on
operational risk which has been created from
the business operations.
- Risk management and control by independent unit
This consists of independent controlling process
with specified controlling unit. It has responsibility
in supplying independent and respectable
comments on business operating risk. This also
includes controlling risk to be at acceptable levels.
- Policy on clear risk management
The Risk Management Committee will stipulate
policy on risk management under guidelines from
the Company’s Board of Directors’ regulations.
- Risk management by summarization on all types
of risks that may occur in the business operations

On managing risks, all types of risks that may
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occur in the business operations must be taken
into consideration and be covered at all levels
of operations in the organization.

- Performance on risk adjustment of the business unit
The business unit‘s performance will be evaluated
on its working efficiency after risk adjustment has

already been executed.

= Risk management process
In order to manage the Company’s risks effectively,
the Company has introduced risk management process which
consists of various procedures as follows .-

- Risk identification is the procedure that will
identify the related internal and external risks and
its type, cause, and factor. This includes the
consideration and forecast of risks that the
company encounters or new risks that may
occur in future.

- Risk evaluation is the procedure that will bring in
appropriate tools and methods to evaluate risks.
The process must be checked, approved, and
reviewed under suitable timeframe.

- Follow up and control on risk is the follow up and
control procedure in accordance with risk policy,
operational regulations concerning risks, and risk
limitation. This has to be in coordination with
the risk policy, and the level of risks that have
been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors with consistent and continuous follow up
and control on risks.

- Risk reporting is the reporting coverage
procedure on various types of risks which
must be sufficient and adequate for optimum

efficiency on managing the risks.

Hence, in order to avoid financial losses, and be able
to support the business unit to perform continuously,
the proper process of risk management has been designed
to take into consideration for changes during normal and

crisis environments as well.
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RISK FACTORS

Risks that may affect the Company’s operation can be

summarized as follows.

Sales and Marketing Risk

Sales and Marketing Risk refers to risks relating to the
company’s business operations. The company’s revenues
are derived from the distribution of consumer durable products
and interest received from leasing and personal loans.

1. Motorcycles, household electrical appliances, and
sewing machines are all highly competitive market sectors
and the products require constant technological
development and improvement to sustain the product life
cycle. However, since the Company is a distributor,
not a manufacturer, there is no significant business risk
associated with the distribution of these products.
Discontinued or obsolescent products are covered by means
of inventory reserves.

2. Interest received from leasing and personal loans
is based on fixed rates in leasing and loan contracts in line

with competitive market rates.

Account Receivables Risk

Account receivables are considered the heart of
business operation as more than 90% of sales are leasing
sales. Therefore, the Company places a very high emphasis
on account receivables. To reduce risks that may occur from
account receivables—delinquent accounts, non-performing
loans and fraud—the Company has specific procedures to
strictly monitor account receivables. These include
credit-scoring procedures; follow up customer checks and
evaluation, product repossession and legal prosecution in
cases of non-payment. In addition, the Company has
established the (Credit & Risk Department), which is
independent from the collection department to further
improve efficiency. All loans also require either a guarantor

or collateral.

In order to reduce risks from leasing sales of the
motorcycles, the Company has become a member and used
a credit qualification service for every leasing sale of
motorcycles since April 2006 and enhancing it to the sale of

electrical appliances with high value starting from 2007.
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In Y2007, the Company divided the shops into three
groups based on sales and collection performance of each
shop. The Company does not strictly control the shops in
Group A due to their good sales and good collections,
but the Company strictly controls all the shops in Group C
and some shops in Group B in order to improve their sales

and collections.

In'Y 2007, the Company has set up new department
called “Credit Control Officer” (CCO) independent from Sale
Division to do pre-approval for the shops in Group C and B
with Credit Scoring, Black List, and National Credit Bureau
(NCB).

In addition, the Company has reserved for bad debt
that might occur with caution according to the situations on

a conservative basis.

Manufacturing Risk

Most products that the Company distributes are the
OEM (Original Equipment Manufacturer) type. The Company
deals with several respectable and reputable manufacturers
in conducting its business. This is to prevent a reliance on
one manufacturer and also increases the Company’s

negotiating power when purchasing products.

Financial Risk

The Company’s operation requires financing from banks,
financial institutions and investment bankers. Uncertainties
arise from conditions in the money and capital markets in
the domestic and international markets. Therefore, the Company
is inevitably affected by changes that occur in the financial
liquidity market and by higher interest rates. The Company
has a policy to borrow from a portfolio of banks, financial
institutes, and investment bankers in order to mitigate these
risks The interest rates on loans are both fixed and floating
and have been spread in an appropriate manner.
The risks that occur from exchange rates affect the Company’s
operation in terms of imported goods, which on average do
not exceed 10% of the Company’s gross sale. In addition,
the Company has bought forward contracts on exchange rates
as appropriate to prevent such risks, without any policy to
seek profits from the exchange rate speculation.
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RISK FACTORS

Regulatory Risk

The leasing business is highly competitive and the
government has emphasised the need for controls by
establishing the Office of the Consumer Protection Board
(OCBP) to ensure that leasing business operators do not
take unfair advantage of consumers. At the present time,
the Department of Business Development under the Ministry
of Commerce has issued a new charter for the electrical
leasing business in Y2001, stating the guiding principles
for setting interest rates, fees for late or non-payment, or
fines for late payment. In addition, there will be a new law
that requires leasing operators to be responsible for the
product liabilities. Therefore, the Company has continued to
follow news and information regarding this matter in order to
improve and develop the Company’s operations to conform
to the government’s rules and regulations. The Company has
received Certificates for Labeling, Advertising, and Leasing
Agreements from the Office of the Consumer Protection Board
(OCBP) on January 21, 2003 and on September 21, 2007,
confirming that the Company is adhering to its guidelines in

every respect.

Human Resources Risk

The Company recognizes that its people are its major
asset and that loss of its employees is a business risk. The
Company continuously supports its employees in terms of
training and development to ensure that they are properly

equipped to perform their tasks in an excellent manner.

Product Confiscation Risk

Normally, leasing business is subject to risks in terms
of product repossession in the event of non-payment.
Product repossessions decrease sales revenue and increase
inventory levels. However, they also represent security against
customer loans and are an important part of the Company’s
hire purchase procedures. The resale of repossessed
products is a regular part of the Company’s operations and
is particularly important in the motorcycle business, where a

very large second-hand market exists.
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Operational Risk

Operational risks are the potential loss caused by the
errors or inadequate working process, people, systems or
technology, and situations or external factors, which may
affect the revenue or hire purchase accounts both directly

and indirectly.

= How to manage the operational risks

The operational risks can occur in any process, any
unit including information system and may cause the loss to
the Company, Customers and Shareholders. The Company
tries to manage the operational risks and has issued the
policies to manage these risks by continuously developing
the frame how to manage these risks with the major
objectives for every units to manage the risks adequately in
view of control and efficient performance in systematic and
standard way to evaluate and prevent the risks before loss.
Furthermore, Executive Management can see all the pictures
of the risks for managing efficiently to make the decision for

their business complied with the related laws and regulations.

The Company also evaluates and controls the risks for
new business and new systems being adopted in order to
ensure that they are under the acceptable risks with the

proper control before launching them to the customers.

The Company continues to develop the system and
the process to manage the operational risk with new and

high technology instruments.
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The Kasikorn Research Center forecasts the overall
Thailand economic trend in 2008 and estimate that higher
oil prices will push inflation up to a level between 2.7% and
4.0% with the average value at 3.3% from the inflation level
of 2.3% in 2007. Under this assumption, the Kasikorn
Research Center forecasts that the Thai economy in 2008
may expand at a similar level to the previous year with
median rate at the approximate value of 4.6%, and will move

within the ranges between 4.0-5.2%.

As the Government policy consists of many huge
investment projects, suitable administrative plans,
and investment funding are required, as the Government plans
a budget deficit again for 2008. Initial information from the
Ministry of Finance indicates that the preparation of 2008
budget may be set as the budget deficit a higher value than
in 2007. Nevertheless, the Government should consider
proper limitation on these expenses by not prolonging the
financial status of budget deficit for too long as this may
have impacts on the level of public debt in future. Moreover,
the budget deficit should be targeted for optimum benefit
towards long term developments on the ability to compete of
the nation, more than corrections on the current problems,

or only for the short term economic stimulations.

Electrical Appliances — Consumer Financing Business
There are two distinct groups of major domestic
players in the consumer financing business, each group with

different characteristics and different customer bases.

The first group with major companies such as G.E.
Capital (Thailand), Cetelem (Thailand) Company Limited and
Aeon Thana Sinsap (Thailand) provide financing for
customers not only to purchase electrical appliances but
various products such as communication equipments, office

equipments, furniture, motorcycles, musical instruments, etc.

The second group is focusing on consumer durables
and home appliances and in that group there are only three
major players namely Singer Thailand Public Company
Limited, MIDA Asset Public Company Limited and DE Capital

Company Limited. These companies are hire-purchase
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direct selling through a network of shops and canvassers/
collectors. In 2006, MIDA and DE have decided to abandon
that business and diversify in other activities, leaving SINGER
as the sole company in Thailand to sell on direct selling hire
purchase. It is a unique opportunity for SINGER to seize and
to aim at market domination in that segment of the credit
business. Singer Thailand is Thailand’s largest direct seller
of consumer durables for the home, a position further
strengthened by the exit from that market of the Company’s

largest direct competitors.

A characteristic of the consumer durables market is
a higher level of market penetration and high ownership
ratios for major home products, such as TVs, refrigerators
and, to a lesser extent, washing machines. The market has
also a limited growth potential with an expected growth of -3%
for refrigerators in 2008 and 3% for TV, with the exception
of Plasma and LCD models with a significant growth of 18%
and 35% due to a continuous decrease of price through the

year in order to stimulate customers’ demand.

With high ownership ratios for major electrical home
appliances, Singer Thailand is aiming at market domination
in its segment of business, by implementing a strategy of
promotional trade-in policies in a market for multi brands
and multi products with new electrical home appliances of
Singer at 1,000-4,000 Baht per unit for customers’
products, which could be defined as a replacement market.
The Company’s objective is to gain market share in all products

lines it is selling.

Motorcycles

In 2007 the motorcycles sales volume reduced to
1.59 million units with a negative growth rate by -17%
caused by the major factors of ; Thailand’s Economic
downturn and a change of the Company’s strategy to refocus
on electrical home appliances. In 2007, the Company
focused only on selling second-hand motorcycles and
a limited number of new models motorcycles with a strict
credit approval via Blacklist, National Credit Bureau, and credit

scoring.
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Sewing Machines

Many products used in everyday life require sewing
machines in their manufacture—shirts, pants, skirts, bags,
shoes bed sheets and linen. Therefore, sewing machines
are widely used by large, medium, and small business, as
well as individuals who purchase for personal use.
The sewing machine market can be divided into two
categories : - industrial sewing machines that are used to
produce consumer goods for industrial and commercial
purposes, and consumer sewing machines that are used for
personal used at home. Brands that are popular in Thailand’s
sewing machine market are Singer, Janome, Elna, Brother,
and Juki. At the moment there are also various brands of
cheaper sewing machines that are imported from China to

compete in the Thai market.

Lifestyle changes and long product life have resulted
in slow growth rates in the consumer-sewing sector.
More people prefer to purchase ready-to-wear clothes
instead of sewing clothes for themselves because the
ready-to-wear clothes are trendier, cheaper and more
convenient. However, manufacturers in the sewing machine
market are creating new demand for sewing machines by
incorporating modern technology and offering computerized
sewing machines, with beautiful modern and compact

designs, that are easy to use.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

1) The Company’s Recent History

m For over one century, the SINGER brand has been
in Thailand, which has resulted in strong brand
recognition for its electrical home appliance products.

m By 1996, SINGER was a market leader in term of
units for its two basic home appliances : refrigerator
and television.

m In 2001, SINGER added motorcycles to its product
line as sales of electrical appliances began to slow,
the reason for the decline of home appliances
relates to market saturation due to the high
ownership ratio for TV (98%) and refrigerator

(90%) with no significant variances between
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urban and rural areas. From 2002 the motorcycle
market boomed with an average annual growth
of 32% for the period 2002 — 2004.

m  Since late 2004 through 2005 SINGER implemented
an aggressive strategy for motorcycle hire-purchase
loans. Unfortunately, the aggressive strategy attracted
customers with weak credit which caused the
collection status to deteriorate.

m From 2006 SINGER has been repossessing a high
number of motorcycles resulting from these
underperforming loans, resulting in a revenue
decrease, substantial repossession losses,
write-downs in the value of used motorcycle
inventory and bad debt provisions all contributing
to significant operating losses in 2006 and to
a much lesser extent in 2007.

m In 2006, after detailed investigation, strategy was
reset and swift clear-cut restructuring was
undertaken. This has reduced costs significantly,
the benefits of which has been flowing through during
2007. The restructuring includes :

- The closure of underperforming branches
- The release of 2400 unproductive sales agents
- A 19% reduction in the Corporate Office head count

m It should be noted that despite incurring losses,
SINGER has been generating strong cash-flows
amounting to Baht 1,100 million in 2006, and
Baht 960 million in 2007. This compares to cash
utilization of Baht 864 million in 2005.

2) A Major Change in the Competitive environment

There are 13 major non-bank consumer finance
companies in Thailand. Six are credit-card operators : American
Express (Thai) (Amex), DINERS Club Thailand, General Card
Services, Krungsriayudhya Card (KCC), Krungthai Card (KTC)
and Tesco Card Services. The remaining seven non-bank
operators : AEON Thana Sinsap (Thailand), (AEONTS)
Cetelem, G.E. CAPITAL (Thailand) (GECT), EASY BUY, MIDA
Assets (MIDA), D.E. Capital (D.E.) and Singer Thailand
(SINGER) focus on installment sales financing and personal
loan business. Newcomers in this group are Capital OK (a
Thai company) and PROMISE (Thailand) (a Japanese
subsidiary).
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The seven non-bank operators, can be divided into
two groups, each with their own focus. AEONTS, GECT,
EASY BUY and Cetelem, all of which are wholly or majority
owned by foreign operators, concentrate on providing
installment sales financing and personal loans to
consumers with good credit histories and monthly income of
not less than Baht 4,000. SINGER, MIDA and DE, on the
other hand, rely on rural households, who mainly engage in
agriculture activities, as their primary market. These companies
sell directly to customers, and charge rates that include

financing costs and before-and after-sale service expenses.

Competition in each of these groups is also different.
Companies in the first group (AEONTS, GECT, EASY BUY and
Cetelem) compete based on factors such as approval period
and interest rate. The companies that target rural agricultural
households compete by maintaining good relationships with
local people and offering good before-and after-sale
services. Moreover, the direct sales services provided to
customers by SINGER, MIDA and DE also benefit consumers

by introducing new products and usages.

In 2006, the two companies, direct competitors to
SINGER in that specific segment of the business (MIDA and
DE) have decided to abandon that business and diversify in
other activities, leaving SINGER as the sole company in
Thailand to sell on direct selling hire purchase. Itis a unique
opportunity to seize for SINGER and to aim at market

domination in that segment of the credit business.

3) Strengths/Opportunities of SINGER

m Strong brand recognition

m  Proven record in electrical home appliances hire purchase

m  Nationwide distribution network

m  Well-trained staff familiar with target customers

m  Experienced management team

m Marketing strategy using trade-in concept
well-adapted to the replacement market of
electrical home appliances

m  No direct competition
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(Cash and Carry)

4)

5)

Weaknesses/Threats

Vulnerable to economic environment (particularly

agriculture)

The Strategy

Re-focus on its “forte”, which is the electrical home
appliances market regularly increasing its market share
Have in place a credit granting control system to
ensure better quality of sales, and maximize
collection efficiency

Take full advantage of its unique positioning of
being the only company operating in direct selling
hire purchase to occupy all the space, aiming at
a complete domination

Take full advantage of being the only company
offering trade-in options to customers nationwide
Take full advantage of being the only company
offering a network of shops specializing in selling
2" hand products nationwide at competitive prices

on a “Cash and Carry” concept

Annual Report 2007 [23]
Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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Background

In 1889, Singer Sewing Company from the United
States of America had appointed KIAM HUA HENG Company
Limited as the distributor for “SINGER” sewing machines in
the Kingdom of Thailand. Later on, in 1905, Singer Sewing
Company from the United States of America had established
a branch operation in Thailand under the name “Singer Sewing
Machine Company Limited”, with the purpose of selling and
distributing the imported sewing machines and other
products relating with sewing. In 1925, the Company had
initiated and offered a convenient installment plan to the
customers and this service had become the prominent identity
and the integral part of Singer’s business in Thailand and
also in other countries in Asia. For 50 years, the Company
continued selling only sewing machines and related
products to the customers, in 1957 it began selling
refrigerators and subsequently introduced the full range of
electrical home appliances. On November 24" 1 969, “Singer
Thailand Company Limited” was established and registered
as a Thai company in order to take over all the businesses of
“Singer Sewing Machine Company Limited”, which later
ceased the operations. Singer Thailand Company Limited
started with the registered capital of Baht 60 million, and at
present it has the registered capital of Baht 283.5 million, of
which amounting Baht 270 million is fully issued and paid-up.
The Company was also approved and registered and listed
company in the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1984.
On January 4", 1994 the Company registered as “the public
limited company”. Since its conception to the present day,
the Company has conducted its business with honesty,
integrity, and responsibility to the Thai society and had
contributed to Thailand’s economic development.
On May 24" 2004, an auspicious date for the Company,
His Royal Majesty the King had graciously be stowed
the GARUDA emblem to Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
as a Company under the patronage of His Royal Majesty the
King. This is the highest honor in the Company’s history and
the proudest moment for the company and all of its employees.

Business Operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited is the distributor
of sewing machines, electrical appliances under the “Singer”
trademark, and other products with various brand names
such as motorcycles, etc to serve the need of the customers.

The Company has categorized the business operations
according to the mean and the type of distribution channels.
“Singer Direct” and “Singer Direct Plus” to sell directly to
customers at their homes and it also distributes through
Dealers in its Wholesale channel.

Direct sales are conducted by the field sales and
collection team of more than 5,000 Singer representatives
and more than 200 branches in all regions of the country.
It has the largest and widest home appliance distribution
network in Thailand.
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Singer products can be categorized in product groups
as follows :

“Singer” Brand

m Sewing machine products—sewing machines,
ironing press machines, needles, multi-purpose
lubricating oil, scissors and sewing accessories

m Electrical home appliance products—refrigerators,
freezers, washing machine, gas stoves, air conditioners,
microwave ovens

m Audio and video products—color televisions,
DVD players, VCD players, stereo sets

Multi—-brand products :
»  Motorcycles
= Satellite dishes
m Personal Computer sets and Notebook

Under the “Singer” trademark, the Company sells
products on both cash and hire purchase basis via direct
sales channel, Company’s branches and authorized dealers
throughout the country nationwide. Most of products that
were distributed by Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
are purchased with OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers)
and the majority of them are manufactured in Thailand.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited holds over
99 percent in two subsidiary companies: Singer Industries
(Thailand) Company Limited and Singer (Broker) Company
Limited.

New Products

The company has introduced new products to suit the
various need of customers and to continue and provide sale
support for the old products. The company still uses direct
sale as the main strategy which emphasizes to the middle-income
customers who live in outskirts and country sides.

“Computer SVOA”-The Company anticipates with the
possibility and opportunity for personal computer market.
With the ownership ratio at 18% of the total number of
households nationwide, the opportunity for market growth
rate is very effectiveness. The channels of distribution for
personal computer are to dominate in the city downtown with
the high competition both on pricing and servicing, on the
other hand the Company targets customers living in the
outskirts and rural area, wherever uncontested market
exists. The Company decided to distribute the SVOA
personal computer sets to fulfill the needs of middle and
lower class income customers in the outside area by joining
with the business alliance company — SVOA, with full
support on the sale training and after-sale services given to
the “SINGER” customers.

Annual Report 2007 [25 ]
Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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New Ways of Selling Mature Products

The Company has recognized that the market for its
core home-appliances products namely televisions and
refrigerators is a mature market with a high penetration rate
and high ownership ratio (in 90% to 98% range basically a
replacement market). To respond to such an environment
and ensure its growth and development, the Company has
implemented an aggressive multi-products, multi-brands
trade-in marketing strategy.

The Company’s overall strategy is to take advantage
of its unique positioning in the market, being one of the few
companies with nationwide direct selling operations offering
trade-in benefits on a large scale.

Subsidiaries Companies

m Singer (Broker) Limited

Singer (Broker) Limited is an authorized dealer of
life insurance and is currently the appointed dealer for
Muang Thai Life Insurance Company Limited. Only those
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited’s employees
who have life insurance authorized dealer permits are
assigned to sell life insurance to customers.

m Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited was established
to serve as an assembly plant for sewing machines,
gas stoves, light industrial motors and sewing
machine oil. Singer Thailand Public Company Limited
had distributed these products in Thailand and to several
other countries. In 2002, the Company ceased
manufacture and assembly of the above products and
switched to lower cost imported products. The future
strategy for this affiliated company is under review.

Product Procurement

Sewing machines are purchased through Singer Sourcing
and are manufactured principally in China and Brazil.
The costs of importing finished sewing machines are lower
than the costs of manufacturing and assembling domestically.
Goods purchase from the overseas manufacturers account
for approximately 5% of the Company’s total purchased
goods.

In the case of “Singer” electrical appliance products,
the Company purchases from domestic manufacturers
(Original Equipment Manufacturers), who manufacture
under license. Major suppliers of the household electrical
appliances to the Company include :

1. Haier Electric Public Company Limited, which
manufactures refrigerators and washing machines.
2. Sanyo Commercial Solution Company Limited, which
manufactures freezers, and wine storage coolers.
3. Thai Sumsung Electronics Company Limited, which
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manufactures refrigerators, air conditioners and
washing machines.

4. Sharp Thebnakorn Company Limited, which
manufactures televisions and stereos.

5. TCL Electronics (Thailand) Limited, which
manufactures televisions.

6. Premier Manufacturing Company Limited, which
manufactures gas stoves and hot-cold water dispensers.

7. Blue Sky Electric Company Limited, which
manufactures water heaters and rice cookers.

8. Hitachi Company Limited, which manufactures
water pumps.

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited also sources
other products under various brands in order to extend
company business and offer a wide variety of choice for the
customers. These products include motorcycles which are
sourced from Tigar Motorsales Company Limited and Kawasaki
Motor Enterprise (Thailand) Company Limited, Samart DTH
Satellite dish from Samart Engineering Company Limited and
SVOA Computer sets from SVOA Public Company Limited.

Information System Development

Singer Thailand selected IFS Application as an ERP
tool to manage its core business function. There are many
modules in the IFS application customized for Singer
Thailand, such as, Accounting, Sales, Hire Purchase,
Logistic, Inventory Control, Human Resource Planning,
Service Centre, and Business Performance. Moreover, IFS
Application will help the company in measuring of the key
performance indicators with faster results and more efficiently.

At present, under phase | plan the sale system has
been installed in more than 200 branches, and the plan is
expected to be completed by the first quarter of 20009.
The system will provide the effective branch management
and control system by reducing the manual operation on
documents management, moreover it will subsequently
improve the data processing process.

Market and Competitive Condition
Business Strategy
The direct sales distribution channel continues to be
the major driver for both product sales and hire purchase
income. The company’s products are reliable and trustworthy
as the strictly quality control measurements are implemented
with all suppliers. The Company’s core target customers live
in rural areas with low disposable incomes. The Company
has applied five different selling methods and distribution
models :
1. “Singer Direct” is the model in which seller and
collector is the same person.
2. “Singer Direct Plus”, the model where the sales
and collection functions are carried out by different
people.

Annual Report 2007 [27]
Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd.
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3. “Singer New Model” a new system developed from
“Singer Direct” and “Singer Direct Plus”, where the
sales and collection functions are carried out by
different people, adding a more effective control
system and co-responsibility.

4. Wholesale is the sales via authorized dealers
as well as new distribution channels such as the
modern trade. This channel is utilized primarily for
sewing machines and small household electrical
appliances.

5. Smart Select , Second hand Shops on “Cash and
Carry” concept has been re-established in the fourth
quarter of Y2007.

The strategies for the coming year with the high
ownership ratio marketing environment for the main
products of the company, the electrical home appliances such
as refrigerator and television, the marketing strategies are
formulated in order to compete in the low growth rate market.
The company is determined to select the trade-in option
campaign for the used multi-brands and products with the
maximum value at Baht 4,000. Other products like washers,
freezers, and beverage coolers, etc. also able to enjoy the
trade-in promotional program. Along with the marketing tools,
new products will be launched for penetrating the new
market space and serving as the variable choice to the
customers. Satellite dish and Personal computer sets were
introduced in order to reinforcing our mission “SINGER
commits to be the trend setter in consumer finance with our
distinctive products that are enjoyed in every home”.

Distribution Channel Strategies

95% of the Company’s gross sales are generated
through the Direct Sales channel and over 90 percent of the
Company’s gross sales are on hire purchase. The Company
distributes products through its branches and at present,
there are more than 200 branches nationwide. More than
5,000 field sales people who the Company has trained to be
knowledgeable and understanding in the Company’s products.
These salespeople are an important force in the Company’s
market expansion.

As for the quality control of leasing accounts,
the Company conducts post sales checks by assigning
account checkers to audit the correctness of all leasing
account information. This is to verify whether sales have been
made at the prices reported to the Company, by visiting the
customers’ home. At present, the company has 135
account checkers to audit the leasing accounts throughout
the country. In addition, at the Company’s headquarters there
is an independent team that controls the operations of all
account checkers and verifies the accuracy of leasing contracts.
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Singer Thailand PCL. including the year 2008, has operated its business in Thailand for over 119 years. From its long
and deep rooted history in Thailand, the Company has been recognized as a part of Thai society, and hence, is
deferminated fo join in improving the social development and living quality of Thai people.The Company
considers the concept of hiring local workforces as its representatives fo be in correspondence with Thai’s living cusfom of
“loving our place of birth”. The Company has “creatively sharing with commitment fowards society by developing and
moving forward together”. After long hisfory of successes, singer has infroduced many projects.

Activities, in 2007, were as follows : -

A
u

%\1Lﬂ’a’a{iIQNfT‘LIﬂiNﬁ’&ﬂ’]ﬂ‘i‘ljl’aNLﬂ’é;l’]ﬂ nq’]ﬂﬁ'ﬂilﬁuﬁq m SINGER, together with The Customs Department donated

“SINGER” Sewing Machines to Her Royal Highness
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Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn
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had kindly permitted the occasion for the group of Management
Committee from the Customs Department, which was led by
Mr. Chavalit Sethametheekul, the Customs Department’s
Director General and the group of Management Executives
from Singer Thailand PCL. which was led by Mr. Boonyong
Tansakul, the Sales & Marketing Director, to present 100
sets of “SINGER” sewing machines model 15 BG 168 in
complete set for Her Royal Highness to be redistributed

as per her Royal Command.
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m SINGER Received Certificate from Office of the Consumer Protection Board

Singer Thailand PCL. as a business operator has always abided by the consumer protection’s right, has always realized its
obligation towards society. The Consumer Protection Board of the Prime Minister’s Office’s representative,
Mrs. Rasamee Vistaveth, Secretary of the Consumer Protection Board, presiding as Chairman, in presenting the

certificate of commendation and its logo to Singer Thailand PCL. represented by Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, the Sales &

Marketing Director.
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m SINGER — Ethical Seminar

In order to combine morale principles and ethics harmoniously with Singer Thailand PCL. the Company decided
to introduce the project of building moral principles and ethics, in honor of His Majesty the King on the occasion of his 80"
Birthday Anniversary. The objective was to introduce to all level of employees, such as the Management, Area Managers, Region
Managers, Branch Managers, Unit Managers and the Center Managers, to join the sessions in practicing mental prayer,
meditation, concurring with the eight precepts, and “Dhamma” practices at various locations around the country such as Wat
KaoWung, Ratchaduri province, Suan Waeruwan Dhamma Center, Khon Kaen province, Wat Saignam Dhammarararm, Suphunburi

province, and Wat SuanMoke, Chaiya district, SuratThanee province.
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m Certificate of Prestige “Under Number 5 Tag”
Singer Thailand PCL. realizes the importance of present environmental

awareness on the global warming effects, this is reflected in our product

quality design.
The Company received a certificate from the Electricity Generating Authority of Thailand on 1 door refrigerator model in
recognition for the development of energy saving electrical product with highest efficiency among the top 5 during the last

12 years. Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, the Sales & Marketing Director, received this certificate on behalf of the Company. This was

one of the Company’s proudest moment.
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m Delivery of Sewing Machines to The Department of Corrections

Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, the Sales & Marketing Director of Singer Thailand PCL. on behalf of the copyright
holder’s representative of the Company had joined in as witness during the sewing machines delivery ceremony.
Mr. Chavalit Sethametheekul, the Director General of the Customs Department had delivered 295 units of
confiscated sewing machines to Mr. Nathee lJitsawang, the Director General of Department of Corrections for inmates’
occupational training purposes. This was for inmates’ behavioral development into becoming honest workers, and creating
incomes during their prison terms to be used as future occupational funds. The Company also hoped in becoming a part in

improving for a better Thai society.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
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m Garuda Emblem’s Celebration

- Blood donation at the Thai Red Cross

- Donation to the orphanage

On occasion of the 3" anniversary after the honor of receiving the Garuda emblem, employees of the Singer Thailand PCL.
joined in the merit making ceremony by donating blood to the Thai Red Cross. Some of the Company’s employees, and welfare
committee also joined in as the Company’s representative in arranging lunch banquet, together with donation,
and materials to the Pakkred Babies’ Home Foundation. Hence, all employees were able to take part in contribution towards

society.
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RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Significant transactions regarding related parties
transactions in the Company’s Financial Statements as in
the Notes to the Financial Statements, item 4, were shown
so that the Company could clearly assess the business
performance in each category. The Company’s related
parties transactions comparing 2007 with 2006 can be

summarized as follows.

1. The Singer Thailand Public Company Limited was
bound under the Trademark License Agreement and the
Offshore Service Agreement with the Singer Company B.V. to
pay the Trademark License fee on using the “SINGER” brand
at 0.1 % of total net sales value, and to pay the Offshore
Service fee at 1 % of total net sales value.

The Agreement stipulated the scope of services to the
Company as supplying of marketing information, business
plan, product line planning and support on various systems
to enhance the capability of sales and product development
of the Company. On July 23, 2003 the Singer Company B.V.
informed the Company that from July 29, 2003 onwards,
the payment of fees on the Trademark License and Offshore
Service Agreements would be transferred to the Singer Asia
Limited which was the foreign affiliated company of the original
shareholders, and all agreements were bound as in the
previous agreement. Moreover, on February 4, 2006
the Company was informed by the high ranking executive of
Singer Asia Limited that the above stated fees would be
charged to outsiders at the rate of 1.75 % to 3.00 % but for
the Singer affiliated companies the rate would be 1 % or a little

higher only.

2. The Company had paid for some expenses on
behalf of the Singer Asia Limited such as documents
delivery cost, business consultation fees and also the
traveling expenses of high ranking executives of Singer Asia
Limited during their meetings in Thailand. However, the Company
only charged interests on the monthly outstanding account

receivables using current market rate.

3. The Singer (Broker) Limited conducted the direct
sales of life insurance with reported net sales and net profit

in 2007 lowering than 2006 by 23.7% and 32.9%
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respectively. This was due to fierce competition in the life
insurance business, including the limited commission
payments that had been fixed by the Department of
Insurance. Thus, life insurance’s salesman had no motivation
for sales or services and, then, caused the Company to have
shortage on knowledgeable and experienced personnel to
conduct the life insurance business. However, the Company
still anticipated that the life insurance business could be

beneficial to cover the lives and families of our customers.

4. The Singer Industries (Thailand) had ceased its
manufacturing operations since the middle of 2002, and all
fixed assets had been sold to the Company and other
external personnel in 2004. Nowadays, the main income of
Singer Industries (Thailand) is the interest received from
lending to the Company using normal market interest rate.
The Financial Statements of Singer Industries (Thailand), as
of December 31, 2007 showed that its remaining total
assets was 6.2 million baht which included cash on hand
amounting to 0.8 million baht, and account receivables of
the Singer Thailand Public Company Limited amounting to
5.4 million baht.

On the Executive Management’s opinions concerning
the related parties’ transactions, it was summarized that all
related parties’ transactions between the Company and its
affiliates shown in the Financial Statements at the end of
fiscal year on December 31, 2006, together with Notes to
the Financial Statements were fairly and appropriately
prepared to the benefits of the Company.

The Company has no policy to conduct the conflicting
related parties’ transactions except in special cases or cases
that the Company will receive highest benefit and fairness
with approval from the Board of Directors and in the
shareholders’ meeting according to the Stock Exchange of
Thailand’s regulations. For the future related parties’
transactions, the Company still has the lending policy to its
affiliated companies for necessary operations by using only the
market interest rate.
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COMPANY INFORMATION

nMsamulutEaveas USENTINLATUTEHNAY
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATED AND OTHER COMPANIES

A "qun1sAImu

dauaziag
Company Name and Address Percentage of
Investment
usEn danas (usainas) ain Nuasmzien 200,000 LW 99.70% wiemthilsziudan
Lﬂ"ﬂ‘ﬁ 72 87A13 1 . nsANUNAL %u 17 Registered Capital 200,000 Baht Life Insurance
DUMATYNF UUU3N W ety 2,000 ¥u Broker
LRALNNEN NN 10500 Ordinary Shares 2,000 Shares
ednsi 023524777 e 17 0-2352-4799 Nui1szuda 200,000 UM
SINGER (BROKER) LIMITED Paid-up Capital ~ 200,000 Baht

No. 72 CAT Telecom Tower, 17" Floor,
Charoen Krung Road,

Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

Tel. 0-2352-4777 Fax. 0-2352-4799

U3EN 90 unssudanas (Uszinalng) anin nuaanzden 5,000,000 U 99.88% AR WA

8 uﬁ 4 0. wlan-L W pusunia 2.l W Registered Capital 5,000,000 Baht Manufacturing
A.WITUAIATRLSEN 13110 ATRRENiaY] 5,000 V1

nIANA 0-3520-1702 Ordinary Shares 5,000 Shares

SINGER INDUSTRIES (THAILAND) LIMITED nuﬁwmﬁq 5,000,000 UM

8 Moo 4, Samkok-Sena Road, Tambol Paid-up Capital 5,000,000 Baht

Bangnomkho, Amphur Sena,
Changwad Pranakornsri Ayutthaya
Tel. 0-3520-1702
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THE COMPANY REVENUES’ STRUCTURE (INCLUDING INTEREST FROM INSTALLMENT SALES) DEPENDS ON GEOGRAPHICAL
AREA AND PRODUCT LINE IS AS FOLLOWS :-

(W1 / Thousand Bht.)

gaAnsamgluilssma wanmundniun
DOMESTIC SALES TURNOVER BY PRODUCT

TDANTLIULUE / Motorcycle 625,864 25 1,468,739 39
Lﬂdi:@\‘i‘ﬁ'ﬂﬁ’] / Washing Machine 452,705 19 627,744 17
ﬁLﬁu / Refrigerator 325,392 13 559,331 15
Tnawed™ / Television 324,080 13 492,514 13
ﬁwﬁ / Freezer 244,742 10 217,093 5
Ansfiugh / Sewing Machine 139,401 6 122,409 3
ganyarnzanielulszma 2,112,184 86 3,487,830 92

Sum of Main Products

wanSuTR sz 355,284 14 285,966 8
Sales of Other Products

yarnN1sandnaselszine - - - -
Export Sales

’iQNﬁ"]EI'Lﬁ,]IQ’Iﬂ‘lI’\EILLﬂ:ﬁﬂ’ﬂﬂL'ﬁﬁl’;"Uﬂ 2,467,468 100 3,773,796 100

Total Sales & Interest from installment sales
|

FRTINTNA (AR ) TBIYIAINITIMUNE 2550 / 2007 2549 / 2006
Sales Growth
(34.62%) (42.55%)

vanewe ; U3EAnngsnae A aununmegsiaiien wazsiiugaialu aunumagiian afiResRelulsandlng fadudelly
dnn uﬂ%@ﬂ;jﬂﬂﬁdﬂﬁiﬁu“huuﬂﬁl’m "9

Note : The Company trades in a single business segment and in a single geographical area i.e., Thailand. Accordingly no
segment information has been presented.
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FINANCIAL STATUS AND OPERATING RESULTS
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Analysis on financial status and operating results

Fiscal year 2007 (January 1 — December 31, 2007)

Statement of income
Sales Revenue

In 2007, sales revenue reduced from Baht 2,707 million
to Baht 1,875 million or decreased 30.7 % from previous year.
This was due to decreased sales of motorcycles and home
appliance products of 56.1% and 16.5% respectively.
The decreased sales revenue of motorcycles resulted from
the Company’s strategy in emphasizing sales of home appliance
products. Due to economic slowdown situation, increased down
payment and initial credit consideration system has been
introduced. Moreover, the Company had no policy to conduct
hire purchase sales in the 3 southern provinces, thus,

further reduced sales of home appliance products.

Interest from Installment Sales

Interest from installment sales showed a reduction of
44.4%, or equivalent to Baht 474 million from the decreased
number of hire purchase accounts from 296,063 to
230,957 accounts. Reduction was caused by larger number
of the closed and repossessed accounts than new accounts

opening in 2007.

Other Income

Other income showed a reduction of 18.7%, or equivalent
to Baht 7.4 million which was due to lower revenue from
motorcycles’ compulsory insurance sales in accordance with
lower motorcycles’ sales. However, the Company registered

profit from closing down sales of shops/branches as replacement.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales reduced only 28.4% while sales revenue
reduced by 30.7%which was due to increased motorcycle
repossession from delinquent accounts. The Company also
registered cost of repossessed motorcycles with lower market

value, thus, causing higher cost of sales.

Selling and Administration Expenses
The selling and administration expenses decreased

Baht 443 million, or 25.5% which was mainly due to
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reduced sales revenue, and other fixed expenses such as
salary and employees’ benefits, etc. This was the result of
the Company’s cooperation project in order to reduce fixed
expenses suitably with reduced sales revenue. Nevertheless,
reduction of fixed expenses was not quite in correspondence
with reduced sales revenue because the Company had made
planning preparation on human resources to take advantage
of more market share coverage, left available by downsizing
business or hire purchase business’s closure of Mida Asset,

and DE Capital respectively.

Other Expenses

Other expense decreased Baht 987 million from 2006
figure due mainly to, loss from repossessed products
decreasing by Baht 475 million, reserve on motorcycle
depreciation decreased Baht 409 million, and reserve on
doubtful hire purchase accounts decreased Baht 103 million.

Hence, problems concerning motorcycle is being resolved.

Interest Payment

Interest payment reduced Baht 50 million which was
due to decreased loans at the end of 2006 at Baht 2,335
million to Baht 1,336 million at the end of 2007.

Net Profit (Loss)

In 2007, the Company registered net loss of Baht
500 million when comparing to 2006 with net loss of Baht
1,233 million. Differentiation on the reduced net loss of

Baht 733 million can be analyzed as follows :-

Baht (million)
1. Lower gross sales (832)
2. Lower interest from installment sales (474)
3. Lower cost of sales 550
4. Lower loss on devaluation of
repossessed motorcycle 420
5. Lower loss on repossession 475
6. Lower variable and semi-variable cost 424
7. Lower fixed cost 120
8. Lower interest paid 50
Total differentiation E
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Financial Status
Total asset of the Company reduced Baht 1,565 million

mainly due to the following :-

Baht (million)
- Decrease of installments
and other receivables 1,095
- Decrease inventories 317
- Decrease current asset 144
- Decrease non-current asset 9

Installments and other receivables

The decrease of Baht 1,095 million was mainly due to
reduced hire purchase accounts which resulted from
repossession, problematic hire purchase accounts, as well
as reduced number of new accounts. At the end of 2007,
the number of account receivable was at 230,957 accounts,
compared to 296,063 accounts at the end of 2006,

or a reduction of 65,106 accounts.

Inventories

Inventories decreased Baht 317 million due mainly to
reduced quantity of second hand motorcycles and home
appliance products. These were distributed through bidding,
as a wholesale package, and sales through the branches

and Smart Select shops, or second hand shops.

Liabilities

The Company’s total liabilities decreased Baht 1,124
million which was mainly due to decreased loans from
financial institutions. As the Company had positive operating
cash flow, loan payments were maintained. The Company’s
liabilities decreased from Baht 2,335 million at the end of 2006,
to the value of Baht 1,336 million at the end of 2007,

or equivalent to a reduction of Baht 999 million.

Shareholders’ Equity
Shareholders’ equity decreased Baht 441 million which
was due to the net operating loss in 2007 of Baht 500 million

while there was additional asset evaluation of Baht 59 million.
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Auditor’s Remuneration

1. Audit Fee
The Company and its subsidiaries have made

the following Audit Fee’s payment(s) to

- The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal year
ending on the amount of _ - Baht.

- Audit Company associated with the Auditor,
person, or business operation which relates to the
auditor and to the Audit Company associated
with the Auditor , in the previous fiscal year ending
on the amount of 1,305,000 Baht.

2. Non—-Audit Fee
The Company and its subsidiaries have made other

service payments for auditing fees on “Annual

Financial Statement of SINGER Provident Fund”,

Annual Financial Statement of Singer Thailand Public

Company Limited, in accordance with the US GAAP

standard to

- The Company’s auditor in the previous fiscal year

ending in the amount of__ - Baht., and will have to

make future payment from agreement of the unfinished
service in the previous fiscal year ending in the amount
of __ - Baht.

- Audit Company associated with the Auditor,

person, or business operation which relates to the

auditor and to the Audit Company associated with
the Auditor, in the previous fiscal year ending in
the amount of - Baht., and will have to make
future payment from agreement of the unfinished service in
the previous fiscal year ending in the amount of __ - Baht.

- Other company that is related to KPMG Phoomchai

in the previous fiscal year ending in the amount of

800,000 Baht., and will have to make future payment

from agreement of the unfinished service in the previous

fiscal year ending in the amount of __-_ Baht.
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SHAREHOLDINGS STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT

sedagtaiuselug o uil 30 “eamAu 2550
REGISTER OF SHAREHOLDERS AS AT AUGUST 30, 2007

% UBIAIUIY

- na SE
: NUNIUNA
Name :
% of Total Shares
1. SINGER (THAILAND) B.V. 129,600,000 48.00
2. 151 Inaiduinens ain 40,983,370 15.18
THAI NVDR CO., LTD.
3. EEmAnyINe Aannsnasusn egawmuseig amin 14,565,300 5.39

Traaauluiu una. Funeflszmealng
THAI TRUST FUND MANAGEMENT CO., LTD.

4. sUNANT N NTIng AnfA (W) 13,489,000 5.00
KASIKORNBANK PCL.

5. 15 Weslnedsyiudin annn 5,400,000 2.00
MUANG THAI LIFE ASSURANCE CO., LTD.

6. nesule wWisa 7 wamnEnFiaiud 4,448,000 1.65
PRIMAVEST SPECIFIC FLEXIBLE FUND

7. awg i 1A A (wnTw) 3,000,000 111
TISCO BANK PCL.

8. 131 agsen ofdwd 3.4, UszAuddn anfin 2,997,000 111
AYUDHYA ALLIANZ C.P. LIFE PCL.

9. WNUNT FUNADLAT 2,334,000 0.86
MRS. NANTHA RUNGNOPPHAKHUNSRI

10. wetlsrl 33 dnstsvanned 1,965,700 0.73
MR. PRASERT AUKKARAPRATHOMPONG

1. NITUM WAANITLIUNINMN)INARARLLAT 1,383,770 051

H.M. KING BHUMIBOL ADULYADEJ

o 5, Py v 9 o g o uy ) ) . o v o o =
e faau wnsoAuindeyadteduiiduilaqiiuldain www.singerthai.co.th faunissegu 1slnydfatiu dsvandl
REMARK : Shareholders will be able to check the updated shareholding structure from www.singerthai.co.th before the annual

shareholders’ meeting.
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The structure of the Company’s organization
consists of the board of directors, the Audit
Committee, the Nominating Committee, the
Remuneration Committee, and the Management
team.

Organization :

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Company
Directors

All directors of the Company shall perform their duties
according to the laws, the objects and articles of the Company
that include the resolutions of the Shareholders meetings in
good faith and take care to promote the interests of
the company.

All the Board members shall consistently have accountability
to the Shareholders protect the interests of Shareholders.
Additionally, information should be clearly, honestly and fully
disclosed Shareholders.

The Board of Directors shall also be responsible for
ensuring that the Management team is conducting the operations
of the Company in accordance with the policy set forth by its
Major Shareholder, namely Singer (Thailand) B.V. The Company
affidavit has shown the names of duly authorized directors
who is empowered to sign on behalf of the Company and
perform all the activities which bind the Company including
litigation, defending in legal proceedings, exercising other
rights in court, performing juristic acts and certifying documents.
The Board not only appoints but also reserved the right to
revise the names of duly authorized directors of the Company.
To ensure efficiency in Management functions, the Company’s
Board of Directors has to delegate the Management team to
run and manage the Company’s business.

Scope of Functions and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

The Company’s Board of Directors’ meeting no.162

on May 11, 2006 which the Audit Committee has also

attended had the resolution in regulating the scope of

functions and responsibilities of the Audit Committee as follows : -

1) To review the Company’s financial reports and

comment on its preparation process and disclosure

of information there in with regard to its accuracy,
completeness and credibility.

2) To ensure proper and effective control and internal
audit system in the Company and comment on its
adequacy in the Company’s annual report.

3) To review the appointment of external auditor of
the Company.

4) To comment on compliance by the Company with
relevant laws, rules and regulations of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

5) To consider items that may lead to conflict of interests.

6) To perform other work assigned by the Company’s
Board of Directors.
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Scope of Authority and Responsibilities of the Managing Director
From resolution of the Company’s Board of Directors’
meeting no. 169, in which the Audit Committee had also
attended, the scope of authority and responsibilities of the
Managing Director had been stipulated as follows : -

The Managing Director shall have the powers to
carry out the acts as authorized by the Company’s board of
directors subject to regulations and articles of association of
the Company. Such authorization shall not be granted in a
manger enabling such managing director to approve the transactions
he/she may have conflict, interest or any other conflict of
interest with the Company or its affiliates.

The scope of powers and duties of the Managing Director are
as follows :

1 ) The Managing Director is in charge in the approval
of loan or any credit of the Company within the
limit of baht 300 million per transaction or its
equivalent.

2) To carry out, manage, conduct normal businesses
of the Company, and to grant approval of normal
transactions of the Company such as purchase of
goods, vehicles, materials, tools, equipment,
appliances, approval of expenses, sale, hire-purchase,
write-off (subject to the policy and procedure of
the Company) and employment of consultants in
various aspects, value of each transaction of which
is not more than Baht 30 million or its equivalent.

3) To carry out, manage and conduct the businesses
of the Company in accordance with the business
policy, plan and strategy approved by the board.

4) To authorize or assign other person deemed
appropriate by the Managing Director to do the
duties on the managing director’s behalf in
connection with necessary and reasonable matters
at the discretion of the Managing Director, subject
to the laws and articles of association of the Company.

5) To summarize the results of operation for submission
to the Board of Directors.

6) The duty to set up the corporate structure in
organization charts, administration of the
Company’s affairs, and management that includes
all details of selection process, training, employment
and cancellation of employment of the Company’s
employees.

7) To perform other duties as assigned by the board
of Directors from time to time.

However, the powers and duties of the Managing
Director authorized above shall not include the power and/or
substitution of such power in approving any transaction the
managing director or his/her substitute has a conflict
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(according to the articles of association of the Company,
and the regulations prescribed by the Office of the Securities
and Exchange Commission), interest or any other conflict of
interest with the Company or its affiliates. The transactions
of such nature shall be submitted to the meeting of board of
directors and/or shareholders meeting (as the case may be)
for approval, as prescribed by the Company’s articles of
association or relevant laws.

Appointment of the Company Directors and Management Executives

Company Directors

The Company has the Nominating Committee
responsible for selection of suitable persons to become the
Company’s Directors and Chairman, and Singer (Thailand) B.V.,
the major shareholder with shareholding of 48% will
propose suitable person to the annual ordinary shareholders’
meeting for consideration.

Management Executives

The Company has policy in the appointment of
specialized sub-committee to be appointed as per each
requirement. Since the Company’s organization structure is
not too complicated, the Company realizes that, at present,
all considerations and decision makings can be efficiently
executed as the Board of Directors and the Management
Executives can make considerations on candidate’s selection
by using rules, experiences, visions, and competency.

For the Directors’ term, the Chairman of the Board will
submit for consideration during every annual shareholders’
meeting, and one third of the Directors will have to resign as
a rule. New Directors will then be selected as per the
shareholders’ resolutions by following procedures below :

1. Each Shareholder shall have one vote for each share.

2. Each shareholder may exercise all the votes
he has under (1) elect of several persons as
directors but he may not allot votes to any such
person at any number.

3. The persons who receive the highest votes in their
respective one of the votes shall be selected as
director at the number equal to the number of
directors of the company. In the event of equal
votes among the persons elected in order of
respective high numbers of votes, which exceed
the number of directors of the company, election
shall be made by casting vote the Chairman.

Directors and Management Remuneration in Year 2007
Directors’ remuneration : The Company’s directors

receive relatively reasonable remuneration. The shareholders’

meeting approves the remuneration of the directors.
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Directors who serve in the Audit Committee also receive
additional remuneration accordingly.

Management’s remuneration : Remuneration of the
Management has been in line with the policy established by
the Company’s major shareholder and commensurate with
the Company’s business performance and individual work
performance.

In 2007, the Company paid remuneration for
Directors and Management as follows :

1. Monetary Remuneration

|

Name Year 2007
Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Chairman of
the Board 350,000 350,000
Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Director 350,000 350,000
Mr. Sara Lamsam Director 325,000 325,000
Mr. Christopher John King Director 325,000 325,000
Total 1,350,000 1,350,000

Note : Management acting as a director does not get
any remuneration.

Management’s Remuneration Fee

Item

Management team members

(Salary, Bonus and Incentive) 7 21,852,435.- 9 26,902,770.-

2. Other Remuneration

Item

Provident Fund contribution
paid by the Company to
Management team members 5

281,505.- 5 614,902.-

Use of Inside Information for Personal Gain
(Details are shown in Note 2 in the report of The Principles
of Good Corporate Governance.)

Internal Control

At the 169" Company Directors meeting, attended by
Audit Committee members, held on 27 February 2007.
Discussions include evaluation of the Audit Committee
Reports and exclusive questioning from the directors.
The meeting can be summarized as follows : The Board of
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Directors and Audit Committee members held the same
opinion in all discussion matters.

m  Control and Internal Audit Systems

The Company has set up the Internal Audit and
Control operations of the Company to be in accordance
with the laws and related regulations by establishing
the Internal Audit Department and Legal Department.
These departments are responsible for auditing the
Company’s operations to be in accordance with the
Company’s objectives and following strictly on all
related laws.

The Company also established the Hire Purchase
Risk Management Department to evaluate risks
concerning credit approvals as well as the managing
of hire purchase credit controls to be of good quality.

The Internal Audit Department has also implemented
its risk assessment process to sequencing the important
points that should be audited in every department and
including the continuous follow up on results.

Report of The Principles of Good Corporate Governance

1. Rights of Shareholders

The Company’s Board of Directors set out a policy on
corporate governance in order to enhance transparency of
the Company’s operations and achieve greater confidence of
shareholders, investors and other related parties. The board
is committed to the principles of good governance by
recognizing the importance of control and internal audit
systems and ensuring that the Management implements the
Company’s policies efficiently and to the best interests of
the shareholders within legal requirements and business
ethics.

The Board of Directors of the Company has assured
that shareholders are treated equally. In 2007, the Company
held two meetings of shareholders, one was ordinary
meeting of shareholders, no. 40" in order to consider and
vote in business and activities of the Company as stipulated
by law. The second was the extraordinary meeting on
September 19, 2007 meeting for approval the issue and
offer for sale of warrants to purchase newly issued ordinary
shares of the company to director of the company for
encourages the Company’s Managing Director in using knowledge,
capability, and vision to manage and operate the Company.
On arrangement of the shareholders’ meeting, the Company’s
Board of Directors realized the shareholders’ rights on
receiving information from the Company that were correct,
adequate, on time, and equitable, for shareholders’ decision
making in the meeting. In all meeting, the Company had sent
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notice of meeting with completed documents for the meeting
with complete and adequate information, including the
Company’s Board of Directors’ comments in each agenda to
the Company’s registrar for delivery to shareholders in more
advanced time as stipulated by law. The Company also
published information concerning the meeting agenda in
advance through the Company’s website. This was to allow
shareholders to study details thoroughly. Venue of the meeting
was carefully chosen to make it convenient for shareholders
to attend and exercise their rights. Proxy form was also
provided in a notice calling shareholders’ meeting in order
that a shareholder could authorize another person to attend
the meeting and vote on his/her behalf if he/she wished.

The shareholders’ meeting was called and conducted
in accordance with the provisions laid down by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. In 2007 annual ordinary shareholders’
meeting 5 directors of the Company attended the previous
shareholders’ meeting. Some directors were absent due to
their engagements abroad while other directors who
represented the major shareholders were domiciled in the
USA. Nevertheless, they all received the agenda including
other related information for review. Those who did attend
the shareholders’ meeting included the Chairman of the board,
Chairman of audit committee, Managing Director, General
Manager, Controller and Finance Director as well as external
auditors as they were willing to answer any questions raised
by the shareholders. In all the shareholders’ meetings, the
Chairman of the meeting allowed sufficient time for the
shareholders to express their views and/or ask any
questions concerning the agenda and other Company’s
business. Queries and comments made by the participants
of shareholders’ meeting were also recorded in the minutes
of such meeting.

2. Equal right to shareholders

The Company has processes in place to make sure
that all shareholders will receive information correctly,
adequately, on time, agendas, and details in each agenda
for their decision making in the meeting. The Company’s
notice of meeting with attached documents for the meeting
includes complete and adequate information will be
delivered to shareholders in advanced of more than
stipulated by law. The Company also publishes information
on meeting agendas in advanced in the Company’s website
prior to the documents’ delivery in order to give opportunity
to shareholders the chance to thoroughly study in detail.
In case shareholders cannot attend the meeting, proxy can
be given to other person to attend the meeting and vote.
The Company also proposes Independent Directors as proxy,
and proxy form will be supplied so that shareholders can
indicate direction of their votes. In all meeting, the Company’s
Board of Directors ensures in equal treatment to
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shareholders by not proposing new agenda without prior
notification in advance. The Company’s Board of Directors’
appointment, voting will be done individually.

Following are the measures implemented by the
Company to prevent the conflict of interests and insider
abuses -

m Items that may lead to conflict of interests will be
considered thoroughly by the Board of Directors and based
on the applicable provisions of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand. The Company has presented the said items in its
annual report and Form 56-1

= Insider abuses

- Executives of the Company are required to report
any change in their securities holding to the Securities
Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of
Thailand as per Article 59 of Securities and
Exchange Act (B.E. 2535).

- Executives or other personnel are not allowed to
abuse inside corporate information and must
refrain from trading the Company’s securities within
one month prior to the Company’s financial
statements going public.

3. Stakeholders’ Rights

It is the policy of the Company that all stakeholders’
rights and interest are adequately protected, be it internal
stakeholders, namely the Company’s staff and executives
including its subsidiaries or external stakeholders namely
customers, creditors, related government agencies and other
parties. The reason is that the Company realizes that our
stakeholders’ support is needed to strengthen its
competitiveness and maximize profits in the long run.
Thus, the Company complies with the relevant laws as well
as rules and regulations in order to effectively cover its
stakeholders’ rights. Company received certificate and medals
from the Office of the Consumer Protection Board (OCBP) in
3 areas at once, namely for correct product labeling, product
and service advertising, as well as contracts and
agreements, that are fair to consumers. The Company has
the central service in receiving all complaints and
suggestions called ‘Call Center” at telephone number
0-2234-7171.

For all groups of stakeholders including customers,
business partners, creditors, competitors, as well as
employees, the Company ensures equal treatment to all
groups. This has been stipulated as policy in the manual for
the Company’s Management, and published to all management
for acknowledgement, and relaying to all employees
especially for sales employees, and field operators. This was
to inform all employees to understand and perform correctly.
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In previous, the Company had no dispute concerning
business competitors.

4. Information disclosure and transparency

The Company stipulates the information disclosure and
corporate communication as one of the Company’s main policy.
The Company’s Investor Relations Unit has been set up to
serve as a link between the Management and the
shareholders, investors, securities analysts and other
related parties in terms of communication channel and
disclosure of information, and to ascertain that the Company
complies with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Act as well as other relevant laws. In preceding years, the
financial reports and other information submitted by the
Company have been found as accurate, complete and timely.

For corporate information, all shareholders, investors,
securities analysts and other interested parties can contact
the Company’s Investor Relations Unit at telephone number
0-2352-4777 Ext. 4201 or e-mail address : chank@singerthai.co.th

The Board of Directors is responsible for the Company’s
financial statements and other information as shown in the
annual report. Such financial statements are prepared in
accordance with generally — accepted accounting standards
and other reporting requirements, and also significant
information to support the financial statements which are
adequately provided. Quality of the financial statements’
report is under the responsibility of the Company’s Board of
Directors in the financial statements of the annual report.

The Audit Committee has been assigned to comment
on the quality of financial reports and effectiveness of the
control system in the Audit Committee’s report, which also
goes into the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors opinion is, that control and
internal audit systems of the Company has proven satisfactor
and hence the Consolidated and Company Financial Statements
as at December 31, 2007 presented accurate and reliable
information.

Remuneration for the Board of Directors and Management
are as follows :-

Directors’ remuneration :

The Remuneration Committee clearly and transparently
stipulates remuneration for the Board of Directors on the
same level with similar industry with approval from
shareholders’ meeting. Directors who are assigned as Audit
Committee’s members will receive additional remuneration
as per the increasing workload. Management who is the
member of the Board of Directors will receive no remuneration.
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Management’s remuneration : Remuneration will be as
per specified regulations and policy from major shareholders
which holds 48% shares. Remuneration will be corresponding
with operating results, and individual member.

Remark : Remunerations for Directors and Management are
shown in topic — Remuneration for Directors and Management
for 2007.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Company’s directors are obliged to perform their
duties in accordance with applicable laws, objects and
articles of associations including the shareholders’ meeting
resolutions in good faith and with proper care to promote the
Company’s best interests. Directors are also accountable to
the Company’s shareholders and ensure full disclosure of
accurate and complete information to the investors.
The Company’s directors observe the Code of Best Practice
for Directors of Listed Companies as provided by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand.

Currently, while the Company’s major shareholder-Singer
(Thailand) B.V. has a say in the direction of the Company’s
operations, the Board of Directors supervises the Management
to ensure that the policies and strategies laid down by
the Company have been put into practice and that the Management
has implemented effective control and reporting systems to
monitor the Company’s performance. The board reviews the
Company’s operating results in board meetings.

The Board of Directors of the Company is made up of
ten persons : three directors representing major shareholders,
three executive directors and four independent directors.
The number of independent directors sitting in the board
accounts for one-third of the board and thus strikes a fair
balance in the board’s composition. Two of the following four
directors’ signatures namely Mr. Gavin John Walker,
Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet and Mr. Sophon Pholvilai,
Mr. Boonyong Tansakul, with the seal of the Company,
will represent and legally bind the Company.

The board chairman is an independent director
(by definition of the Stock Exchange of Thailand) and is not
related to Management members. The chairman is not the
same person who holds Managing Director position in the
Company. While the board is responsible for formulating the
Company’s policies and charting a direction, it is
Management who engages the day-to-day operations of the
Company.

Board meetings are normally held every quarter to
review the Company’s business. However, an extra board
meeting can be called if necessary. Before each board meeting,
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all directors will be sent a written notice together with the
agenda and other related documents. All Directors are free
to express their opinions in the meeting. In 2007, the Board
had 4 meetings, with 2 shareholders’ meetings. The Board
attendances in the shareholders’ and Board of Directors’
meetings are listed below :-

Name Attendance in
Board Meeting /

Total Board Meeting

1. Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 4/4 172
2. Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Apr. 05 - Apr. 08 4/4 2/2
3. Mr. Sara Lamsam Apr. 05 - Apr. 08 3/4 0/2
4. Mr. Stephen H. Goodman *  Apr. 05 - Apr. 08 0/4 0/2
5. Mr. Tobias Josef Brown * Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 2/4 2/2
6. Mr. Christopher John King Apr. 07 = July 10 4/4 172
7. Mr. Gavin John Walker * Apr. 06 - Apr. 09 4/4 2/2
8. Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet = Apr. 07 - Apr. 10 4/4 2/2
9. Mr. Sophon Pholvilai ** May 07 - Apr. 09 2/2 11
10. Mr. Boonyong Tansakul *** = Aug. 07 - Apr. 10 11 1/1

Note : *  Directors represent the major shareholders
and reside in the USA and Hong Kong.
**  Appointed as Director on May 11", 2007.

**%  Appointed as Director on August 14", 2007.

Chandler & Thong-Ek Law Offices Ltd., the Company’s legal
advisor, clearly recorded minutes of the meeting and
comments raised by Directors in writing, and kept at the
Company as reference for Directors, other related persons.

m  Sub-Committee

The Company’s Board of Directors appoints
sub-committees to help on corporate governance as follows :-
= Audit Committee : The Company’s Board of Directors
appoints the Audit Committee which consists of 3 Independent
Directors, and Chairman of the Audit Committee who is
specialized in finance and accounting as stipulated by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

In 2007, the Audit Committee had 4 meetings,
and reporting to the Company Board of Directors with scope
of duties and responsibilities already stated in the scope of
duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee.
= Remuneration Committee : The Company appointed
the Remuneration Committee on May 16, 2003 which
consisted of 3 members, with the Chairman and 1 other member
as Independent member while another member was an Executive
Director for management flexibility. Their duties included
studying, considering, and follow up on trends of the Board
of Directors’ benefit for consideration as suitable and fair
remuneration.
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m  Nominating Committee : It was established on
February 25, 2005. At present it consists of 3 Independent
members. The duties includes consideration, searching, and
nominating qualified persons for the Company’s Board of
Directors for improved management, and proposes to the
Board of Directors for appointment.

Qualifications of Independent Directors

Qualifications of Independent Directors as the
Company’s criteria of appointment of independent directors
were approved in the 156" Board of Directors Meeting on
25 February 2005 by specifying definition of independent
directors to be equivalent with the minimum specification of
Security and Exchange Commission, Thailand or the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. These qualifications are as follows.

m  Holding not more than 5% of the number of all
voting shares in the Company, or its parent
company, subsidiaries, affiliates, or juristic
persons that may be in conflict (including related
persons under Section 258 of the securities law).

m  Taking no part in the management, and not being
an employee, advisor earning regular salary or
a person who has control power over the Company,
or its parent company, subsidiaries, affiliates,
or juristic persons that may be in conflict, provided
that he or she must not have had an interest in the
said manner for not less than one year.

m  Having no business relationship, i.e. borrowers or
creditors of the Company, or its parent company,
subsidiaries, affiliates, no benefit or interest,
directly or indirectly, in the finance and management
of the Company, or its parent company, subsidiaries,
affiliates, or juristic persons that may be in conflict
that would cause a lack of independence in using
his or her opinion unless the board of directors of
the Company, after due consideration, deemed that
such relationship will not affect the independent
performance and opinion of the independent directors.

= Not being a related person by blood, by legal
registration, i.e. father, mother, spouse, brother or
sister, son or daughter including their spouse of
any executive, major shareholders, a person who has
control power over the Company or a person who
will be appointed as executive or a person who has
control power over the Company or its subsidiaries.

Annual Report 2007 [ 63 ]
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The Audit Committee of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited consists of three independent non-executive
members as follow :

Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda Chairman
Mr. Sara Lamsam Member
Mr. Christopher John king Member

Mr. Vorawoot Anankittipong serves as secretary to the Audit Committee. All members of the Audit Committee are
qualified based on the standard of requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Audit Committee has been assigned by the Board of Directors to perform the responsibility in overseeing the
company’s consolidated financial reports and financial transactions in complying with standardized business accounting
practices, thus, determining that the Financial Reports are well presented in accordance with the general accepted accounting
standards. The Committee is also responsible for recommendation to review the Internal Controls and Internal Audit procedures
designed to assure for the sufficiency and clarification of the disclosed information to comply with accounting standards and
applicable laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Committee is authorized in obtaining and proposing
the company’s Auditor, and other undertakings as instructed by the Board in order to recognize and abide with business ethics,
transparency and accountability.

During the year 2007, the Audit Committee held four meetings together with Internal and External Auditors, from
KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited, the management team and Board of Directors to ensure that the Quarterly and Annual
Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with relevant laws and regulations, and that significant transactions
are properly recorded, adequately disclosed and presented in compliance with correct accounting principles. The Committee
reported all of the Committee meetings to the Board, the main points of which are summarized below :

m Review the Quarterly 2007 and Year-End Reports before submitting to the Board of Directors.

m Review internal audit report and risk management for assessing the adequacy of internal control; the Committee
agreed that the internal control system was appropriate and effective for business environment with no important
discrepancies found in the internal control system.

m Follow up the progress and recommend the IFS project.

m Review and advise the Internal Auditors to improve their performances.

m Advise the system of Credit Control and Cash Collection to get good accounts receivables.

m Advise the organization of Internal Audit Department in the command line to improve the efficient of Internal Audit
Department.

m Consider and advise the provision of Tiger Motorcycles product to be appropriated and in conformity with
the accounting standard.

m Consider the 2008 audit plan of Internal Audit Department with suggestions and remarks.

For the fiscal year 2008, the Audit Committee has once again recommended KPMG Phoomchai Audit Limited
(Mr. Santi Pongjareanpit and/or other auditors) to be the company’s external auditor to the Board of Directors for nomination

to the shareholders’ meeting for approval.
February 22, 2008

On behalf of the Audit Committee

W%/

( Mr. Udom Chatiyanonda )

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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DIRECTORS” DUTIES ON

FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

The Board of Directors is responsible for the company’s
consolidated financial statements and its affiliates as shown
in the annual report. Such financial statements are prepared
in accordance with the generally — accepted accounting principles
by selecting the appropriate accounting policy that has been
generally practiced and using careful consideration with the
best estimation. Important financial disclosure has been

adequately provided in the notes to the financial report.

The Audit Committee which consists of non executive
Directors has been assigned to comment on the quality of
financial reports and effectiveness of the internal control
system in Audit Committee’s report, which is also included

in the Company’s annual report.

The Board of Directors concludes that the internal
control system in general of the Company has proved to be
satisfactory and provides accurate and reliable information
to the Company’s consolidated financial statements and its
affiliates as of December 31, 2007.

\V\_\,.\Se,l’?'—g

Admiral M.L. Usni Pramoj

Chairman of the Board

Mr. Daniel Michel Philiponet

Managing Director
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102,262,142
948,656,565
93,172,700
230,653,085
1,244,825
35,662,521

200,152,005
1,846,814,295
115,894,406
282,432
547,358,880
2,183,966
80,603,923

99,494,458
948,455,191
93,172,700
128,537
230,553,085
1,244,825
35,649,815

(Wiudgalud)

195,770,399
1,846,611,266
115,894,406
445,606
547,358,880
2,183,966
80,276,743

1,411,541,838

2,793,289,907

1,408,698,611

2,788,541,266

632,867,688 807,301,298 632,867,688 807,301,298
- - 5,193,400 5,193,400
1,000,000 1,000,000 - :
420,175,731 420,112,792 420,175,731 420,112,792
24,863,528 32,913,260 24,853,528 32,913,260
1,727,581 2,894,150 1,727,581 2,894,150
13,310 13,310 13,310 13,310
1,080,637,838  1,264,234,810 1,084,831,238 1,268,428,210
2,492,179,676  4,057,524,717 2,493,529,849 4,056,969,476
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653,201,476
71,958,677
18,141,917

256,650,000

591,097
87,886
124,611,527
18,952,093

755,028,497
164,478,443

20,096,015
746,786,176

534,391
310,631
121,851,481
30,977,143

653,201,476
70,915,672
20,145,231

256,650,000

4,500,000

591,097

124,232,835
18,873,609

(Mg : 1)

IUNTHUTIN IUMTHULRNIZNANG

(UFulgelud)

755,028,497
163,496,550
21,564,501
746,786,176
4,500,000

534,391

121,497,036
30,962,485

1,144,194,573

1,830,062,777

1,149,109,820

1,834,369,636

426,630,000 833,268,000 426,630,000 833,268,000
1,644,163 2,235,259 1,644,163 2,235,259
166,319,342 185,740,793 166,319,342 185,740,793
13,653,629 15,141,303 13,653,529 15,141,303
115,285,298 125,579,256 115,285,298 125,579,256
723,632,332  1,161,964,611 723,532,332  1,161,964,611

1,867,726,905

2,992,027,388

1,872,642,152

2,996,334,247

283,500,000 270,000,000 283,500,000 270,000,000
270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
150,320,758 91,141,318 150,320,758 91,141,318
27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
(47,867,987) 452,356,011 (51,433,061) 447,493,911
624,452,771 = 1,065,497,329 620,887,697 @ 1,060,635,229

2,492,179,676

4,057,524,717

2,493,529,849

4,056,969,476
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23

24

(iudgelud)
1,874,625372 ~ 2,706,945672  1872,202,454  2,703,765,954
592,843,279 1,066,850,729 592,843,279~ 1,066,850,729
46,674,821 39,324,113 49,122,736 42,074,224
2,514,143,472  3,813,120,514 2,514,168,469 3,812,690,907

1,385,699,479
1,292,886,193
228,619,725

1,936,004,933
1,736,450,700
1,216,444,027

1,385,699,479
1,291,424,809
228,619,725

1,936,004,933
1,734,801,760
1,216,444,027

2,907,105,397

4,888,899,660

2,905,644,013

4,887,250,720

(392,961,925)

(1,075,779,146)

(391,475,544)

(1,074,559,813)

107,097,658 156,946,295 107,451,428 157,484,766
164,415 310,631 - =
(500,223,998) (1,233,036,072)  (498,926,972) (1,232,044,579)

(1.85) (4.57) (1.85) (4.56)




(1dagl - L)
JUNITEUSIN
#anAVAD 0 FuTl 1 InsAN 2549 270,000,000 = 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 1,685,392,083 2,298,533,401
1AL Y3 - - - - (1,233,036,072) | (1,233,036,072)
#anAIVAD 4 Fuil 31 SuaAx 2549 270,000,000 ~ 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 452,356,011 1,065,497,329
WY 913 11 - - 59,179,440 - - 59,179,440
1AW N3 - - - - (600,223,998) - (500,223,998)
#oARIVAD 04 Fuil 31 SuaAY 2550 270,000,000 = 225,000,000 150,320,758 27,000,000 (47,867,987) 624,452,771
(Mg : 1)

1AAAILNAD 1l 'S'uﬁ 1 ANgIAN 2549 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 1,685,392,083 2,298,533,401
maulasuulaslaunanisiod 25 - - - - (5853,593)  (5,853,593)
ﬂ@ﬂﬂ@lﬂaﬂﬁﬂ;ﬂﬂ@ﬂuﬁ”! 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 1,679,538,490 2,292,679,808

msulasuuiladly ey
“wiul 2549
1A b . : : : (1,232,044,579) | (1,232,044,679)

HaAAUWAD 4 TUT 31 FuanAN 2549 270,000,000 = 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 447,493,911 1,060,635,229
msulasuuiladly urastiafy
“wsuil 2550

WY 1B " - - 59,179,440 - - 59,179,440
1AYU 13 - - - - (498,926,972) - (498,926,972)
#anAIVAD o Fuil 31 SuaAx 2550 270,000,000 ~ 225,000,000 150,320,758 ~ 27,000,000 (51,433,061) 620,887,697
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(g : 1)

IUNTHUIIN JUMTHULRNIZAANNS

(iudgelud)
nsgi KU AANNnanssuALEUNY
mls @enw 93 (500,223,998)  (1,233,036,072) (498,926,972) = (1,232,044,679)
s1an19Usulga
A e 38,115,452 44,848,404 38,115,452 44,848,404
ANFARIMLNE] 16,464,623 16,858,241 16,464,623 16,858,241
paniiasne 107,097,658 166,946,295 107,451,428 167,484,766
mmnmWﬂﬁmmLL@ﬂLﬂ?ﬂlﬂwﬁﬁﬂmﬁm%m@q 125,214 3,144 125,214 3,144
Aidlevi < ”m:ymu@zuﬁmmﬁmfimma 218,604,924 537,677,284 218,604,924 537,677,284
mf‘i@“uﬁmf"m@mmwLm:ﬁww (NAUIINN9) (218,000,000) 298,659,836 (218,000,000) 298,659,836
(M) mﬂmnumnmifi’mumﬁﬁu 2117 wavaUnsal (33,693,777) 457,649 (33,693,777) 457,649
21ANUANNTE AR WA 217,678,725 692,880,185 217,678,725 692,880,185
°’1imﬁu‘nm‘nﬂwﬁﬂmmﬁ'@mﬁmmma (NAUENNT) (19,421,451) 5,520,658 (19,421,451) 5,520,658
AR 164,415 310,631 - -
Ruiuua - - (2,392,800) (2,497,000)
(174,088,215) 521,126,256 (174,994,634) 519,848,588
malasuuilaslu unsnduazuil - usiiunu
@ﬂwﬂﬂi@uﬁwz 706,322,242 850,496,455 706,320,687 850,640,843
@nuﬁﬁu (7,292,845) (144,993,091) (7,292,845) = (144,993,091)
@nuﬁﬁ@m@ﬁnﬁm%aﬁu 282,432 (282,432) 317,069 (299,781)
IR AT 534,805,795 (91,704,027) 634,805,795 (91,704,027)
Ruaeauti 815,793 (462,613) 815,793 (462,613)
Qumvwﬂmguﬁﬂuéu 5,863,711 (8,383,148) 5,539,237 (8,244,891)
AinANaa9uTi (4,364,859) (7,929,263) (4,364,859) (7,929,263)
viinnsén (82,521,732) 6,866,699 (82,582,844) 7,664,265
wiRannsifeadeci (1,954,098) (31,570,055) (1,419,270) (33,588,897)
Anldane ALz iuiiay 6,793,018 9,318,759 6,768,771 9,124,646
wﬁ“wguﬁmﬁu (12,025,050) 1,590,052 (12,088,876) 1,611,339
Nudsziundnany (1,487,774) (1,073,122) (1,487,774) (1,073,122)
Runesnu N70A et (10,293,958) (1,711,887) (10,293,958) (1,711,887)
960,854,460 ~ 1,101,288,582 960,042,192 1,098,882,109
Anan SRl (1,299,469) (845,848) (912,309) (790,623)
Hu A yalannanianssuaAiuuY 959,654,991  1,100,442,734 959,129,883 1,098,091,586
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a

(g : 1)

a

SUNMTNUERNIENANT

(Wiudgalud)
- - 2,392,800 2,497,000
(10,966,728) (12,503,262) (10,966,728) (12,503,262)
65,661,554 1,448,768 65,661,554 1,448,768
(1,873,463) : (1,873,463) -
52,821,363 (11,054,494) 55,214,163 (8,557,494)
(111,130,630) (163,753,693) (111,484,400) (154,292,064)
(101,827,021) (637,852,645) (101,827,021) (637,852,645)
- = - (2,500,000)
- 700,000,000 - 700,000,000
(896,774,176)  (1,006,854,912) (896,774,176) ~ (1,006,854,912)
(534,390) (267,734) (534,390) (267,734)

(1,110,266,217)

(1,098,728,884)

(1,110,619,987)

(1,101,767,355)

(97,889,863) (9,340,644) (96,275,941) (12,233,263)
200,152,005 209,492,649 195,770,399 208,003,662
102,262,142 200,152,005 99,494,458 195,770,399

Fe9ulszantl 2550 [
131 Faneflszmalne e @vnaw)




hulainaus:nouovunisiou

wiuusiaztl"w a JuR 31 fuanAn 2550 uay 2549

NNELUR 151ty
1 Hayarialil
2 NEUTiNNIAANNILNNTIRY
3 wlaunenaiydn ey
da X . P
4 PensiiaTuLaTEanALARiUYARATERAN s INEad iy
5 R AuazseneLwinRy A
6 gnuitielautnge
x4
7 qnuiiau
8 “UAIALYIAD
9 RuasmuluizEmeae
10 RUAYUIzaIze98Y
da .
11 Ny a1Asuarenanl
Xo da X
12 Wil uninszaenide
13 WWmilnngAn
14 AnldaneAngan s uazIAN DL
15 REGNSI T SR gt Pt
= +%
16 NUEU
17 1984
18 Ha3aN19INITRUAUUNAN ‘T
19 Anldanalunnsneuaz3ms
20 Anlganewiinew
21 Anldanean
22 panLeane
23 el
24 1AV UABTL
25 malasuudasulaunenieioyd
4 -
26 LATRNANINN TR
27 M3 wenavuiieanluiuningsunIsvzantinay
C . P R
28 naggniuiuyapavzananiaf liifadeeiu
a4 X
29 i uhenaiAT
30 wmsg sy T ine e lallald
31 n39mUszinngenis vy

se91utlazani] 2550
131 Faneflszmalne ania (W)



winawnUsznatunsRuiu aunilereasunisduil
N sRuilEFue LR WaanaunsRiuainnssung Wadui 27 nuatwus 2551

Joyanolu
ae o . . . e an J. v S R
15 Fanefilszmalng anria W) “udin” Tuilfyeerafidnsaululssmdlne uasfegannaidausagiani 72 e1m1sn n nsauunax
U 17 DUUATIYNTI WIWLNTN WALNGTN NFUNNNUIUAT
13maanzideuiunaiaudnninduistssmealne Lt 2527
vsnvayluseudnalfun Singer (Thailand) BV (fletiuienns 48) annzifeawlutlszinanusefuaus

e e a4 . . 4 e e e o o d . . e an
UsEmafiugsiananifeaiunisananiy “yoyindeds wA aulugidudnafiudn wFedldiMiuazsadnsauaud uazilseiudan
eaIBeAeILTENE Ry Haatl

R  osdiefdees

U5 HNEDANIINGS

13 9 wnssNgunes HAR 1A dszinalng 99.88 99.88
(Uszmeilne) anfin (MEAATINNTUA)

151 Fanef (Tusanas) ania wnevthanelseiudan 1lszinalne 99.70 99.70

INCUZiN1SYamvuN1sSIduU

o Ao . - o .. I . vo o X 4
awneRuiii waiednglss sfresnemeauiieldflulssng wazdavindunimlve sunsRuatiunmdaingulddaviiuie
AN EAINTBIEENNLINNTRWT I AuAETLN 1 Ing

a zv 3 4" o Al “ o d” =2 a a e o dlﬂ' a =
AWMeRUIAATIUANNIRIgunsTyding (“aimsgaunistiyd”) seutenisiianuuazualiinenstindndssnealiles avdadn
oy (¢ nAdminyd”) uazdavnauauuannistiydniusesinllaeslszmelna

A o Al

Tusgwdned 2550  nnAnandiydlddsznealduinsgunisioyTaiun 44 WFuilge 2560) F09 9unsurINUALILNIZTUANIZAANT T4

4

o

WiheUfiRiusunisiu wiuseuszazinanin@nsuludendsiuil 1 unsan 2560 nsldumsgiuntstiydetuil vialdlifiang
wWasuulaswlaunansigydlusunistuanizianisaensin  wiu wld sresRuseuluEindes nansznuainnisasuulag

sananalditlameliudalunanamnlsznausunisdude 25

uanannsdiudgannnsgunisiaydasnanadiesiu lusewdned 2850 nAmdniinydldesnuazdiulysnasgunistindvinaisaiy

Faflualedy wiaunaRuidsauszazinaindnSnluvTendeiun 1 unsen 2551 waz il ld wiunsdanineunisRuil
o aan o o - T a9

wmsgunsydnldesnuaztfulysmimandilfidawelumnemelsznausunisude 30

o . o - I T o Hiye o X o a4 o e oo o
awnsRuie amhsRunsiiu@uum snduissyliidusdwau sunstuillddpiauiasfiendninausinstiufinausayuias anidu
Anaa 13 luulaunanieioyd

lunisdpvnaunteRulidulumuninsgiunistd fuinissadldnisdszuinuuazde wnfgiunaiadsznng defluansznusenis
fmaulaung Ay e uRu Rty “unnd ity seld uazAnldene nsUszmnnuazde aNAFIUNNAanLsr unisad
Tuein wariladesing ﬁcju?msﬁmmﬁ@ﬁuﬂﬂw awn wwanelsd n1annsnd %qiﬂm@mﬁﬂ"ﬁm;]amnl,l,m'ﬁ'uu,a:ﬁw“lﬂ;ﬂWiﬁm“ulﬂ
Lﬁ'mﬁumiﬁmumﬁmqu“uﬁwfﬂm:uﬁ“u&uj Fafunaifstussedeanauansneaniilszanadls

dszanninisuazde unAgunlilunsdavinaunisfuagldfunimuniuedwsedias nsufutlszununimieindasiuinlunntiyd
. Y ;
nsdszanainisdananaldfunismunan winnsdiudszanainisnsgnuianizentiu uazasiuiinlumafiduuazeanlusuian
ynnsdiuszanninisnsenuisaanaqiuiazaunnm

'
o o

madn " wlaresdismslunisdfiRauninsgiunstiny@inansznun Aysesunsliu uaziundaacn aeiifite Aysienis
dsutlgalszanaumislutldnuneded 15z dymuildnanlFlumunawelseneusunisiude 6 7 8 uaz 21

sne9uLlszant] 2550 [75]
1390 Faneflszwalng ain @)




hulaiInqQuUs:noudvuNIsIdu

(n)

(1)

(m)

(9)

(q)

(@)

()

wiuusiaztl"w a JuR 31 fuanAn 2550 uay 2549

ulgulgnNIsSUNIBA ALY
an‘mumiv‘l’wumiﬁuﬂu

unsRusanLsznaufesunisRuaesi Binuasidimees (sonfuiEendn “nguuzim”)

' '
e ° o =

98nsid 19 ATuRsTuszuINLRELaz B Endea Idgnansanislun1sinsunsRusan

usEndas
viindeniufanisiegnialinisaiuanaestFEm n1spruaNinTuLHaLFEMHE1WIAAILANTIANIIATIUTEN NG N lun1sn LA
wlauranianisRuuaznisaniueuaestdEiniu inelfundelsclomiainfianssuaesidinden sunistuaesiiimdeslfisouatlu

'
=

IUNTRUIN HLuAdunInIsALANAURsIUNNITAILAN W Aa
Runameilszing
o ad
TEn9UTyT FTuGuRIwnassmAlasAfuEunnnlag 1 4ensuaniae o Suiiinmenis

S A iU N . o . Lo o o X ey
uninduasuil wiidusmRuussluluassiadsome o Junluwsuge wasdndutuuminelddnmuanasw o Julu filsvie
pnuaInMsulasAniuiinluaunilsuanu

Hi ALATIIENISAELINGEY A

o

Ru auazsanafieuwinlu alsznaudae sanlu a SudnfulydsuasdasfasiiszAudenaniuiedly sunilaesfiang
Apvdulwannzy {3y A

anuildaudiszuaranuiiau

o A

gnuililaudnsuidlugnuil “tyynge indaeRuiuannAtsmdaudnse ﬁﬂﬂN@L’H’]sﬁﬂi"ﬂ[ﬂmUﬂJT AT mmwu SRH Y

a a e v

'
% A

X o ! X o
AnUUaU L A lUINANIANN BTUNANDUU 3 8RT Tl

IR S - - Y cd o . o . %
Ailenil € “aar milsnfulaanisdessidlszdfinisdiszuil waznisaanisalifaafunisdiseuiiluesunanaesgnén gnuilazgn
snaetTyTlensudniiunil o

“UAIAILURD

a

a % P <A J dl Yo % ] é '

wAtAswdew aslusAmuiteyad yinarliiuudausispilaazsinds

v a ¥ o 2aal v ' J v a v ¥ v d” v ﬂl dl va ¥ 1 dl o

sunues iAWl ldiaddeuaandeu fuyu uAnlsneumemmuTe uavsiuuawine v uAeylu auiuaz nwilaqiiu
oo

yar vafaglgfuiumanlszinnmaiiazangldannmasidugsiadnavingosenaneiiauiulunisang
e Do oA P Ay o o a gy o A P >

NANUTEMAsAIHaYAA1 " UANAARY MFLTUATL BNAAIN L anie &1 STuazAnauu

Ruamu

Nuamuluussnsas

= o A

RuawuluiFEvdes lusunisBuenizianisresidm Tuiniydlaaldismeamu Enafuintiydsena snfalunnuasuulas

o

ulaunanstioyd JwansznuannisasuudadlAidame i lumnamnlszneusunisRude 25

aa o

Ay a1Asuazalnsal

a o ool @ a a

unswanilunssn~ vswrasnanng

Ha ¢ .z o oo g y da d y e daa
figu rnauazguneall pedameuind1 euna ¢ auazauAINMIdenA anduliauiiu mmmqmmm‘mu @ﬂmﬁ/]m“lw
‘wmmmmmﬂfﬂﬁﬁmqmwummmmmmﬂmmmm wnindiinegaie o SuitinssisanlmiindaaAneauma ¢ ufifuanan
34amﬂmﬁuuum”mLm@mim@ﬂmmm uninel

“unswenian

nsnangNLEEN I awlnnjresranu” ssuazaneuunuaINnIIAsaUAsaIINg - wildiu Wdndszinmd “tyayginis@u finu
arasuazgUnsainlfunlaesin “yoyrdinisRuluiindu  uniwdfooyanigRsssuviayaAidaqiiuaesauiuduiumnfesansnis
“yydudousiaruaulaazsindr indead ensen ¢ uuazanauaInnsdesAn Aintszasianidy auniduanldanentmnistu

6 se91utlazani] 2550
13 Faneflszmelng |nin wynaw



(etf)

(o)

(@)

oA N 4 oaae g, A o de o 4. Ha i aw s eoa
waz ‘unavinanuilanu Yoy e lidnmaenidawiaveniiudnsaci wivgenauvaetemil Ty Arldsnanenisluasiuin
Tnanselusunlsananu
a o  sala '
unswdnmsianlnai

= f o a > a a \ ° < q9a0 ' = a o eall o a \ \
nsasAludaiunislaefisziumand sedne g nene e liiuladnmpanydres T uninen lasunsUsudulduansiig
et 19z ATyaInyargRosT o Suiluungs

1AA2D9 " UNFNEl owiARN ATl ureagieuniald « aufunuaInnisiisan T uning” ﬂnﬁuﬂirﬁ?{mmﬂi%ﬁumm
o3 unindanaeuaziufmnayuluwilimnanuuds  asfuinenz ‘auiiyaARnlupfmAaAudn QuWLﬂﬂuuWﬂHﬂﬂﬁ@ﬂ@dﬂﬂ\‘i
“unindTudeaiu lunsdliyadiaes unidanasainnisiinanndaziuiinlusulsanenu ° iuyarNasacanzALIuiianad
1NN ‘aufunuainnsiisan  unindiieeiuiin1iefneuluy Muresddedures unindiudasuiy lunsdliinissming
“unfndTagfinenlnl awRunuainnnsiinaes unindfiamiheacteuann usesdiedullfewrils ¢ uuazlimalunig
A lsvideanayuatnnisatviing T unineg

AL aNgIAn

oAl o = A ° ° P - 3 A e e

A ansptuninidusnldanauauilsnanu Annnlaedss unssmsinusiengnisldaulnedssannees unindusiazanis deszann
v

maangnslduees unindn agldaadl

81A13 20 1
uilfudgeenans 5 1
wisaald minsuuazginenl 5 1

AnA1L" aNTIAY uFuRAY Tunindfagszuinanisna Fuazllsunsupenfamesnagsendranisiing
ANTNANEAUUN

U ] U 1 ¥ o ' U Y1 aa v (s o ]
Annanaawutihananedua lfanainedss “unsamuinosiany "

“unsndlaififanu

o

AAT " TETeWUf AeasiAuinAIsaa g v 8 AvdRawdneiuinduanldane uaun e Auelaeds uassnaun

o dl ! Vas ca a |
inurirzazinaiaadnazlfsules lamiid LATEHINA 5 1

N1gAREAI

=

a o Ly o A U a o Vo o dl ¥ ﬂ"/ % U A 1 dd‘dil Il g o
gen” unindauindreanguiddn 1Hfunimunou o ynduilueugadt fdetsdGesnsdesdvield Tunsdlfifidatisiazyinnis
Uszanngan " unindnaadiasldiumy

% 1 Dﬂl 4 o a o C A 4 o a ] a ar rdll Y a a J U dl Yo A
puaInnsiesAFufileyadinunyres T uning vidayan1nuydresnoy T unindfneliialu a sndiyadifiagliFunu

MenuanmssegAiuinlusuilsnnayu Guusidedinisnaunmenisnisdsafiuganives wnindiiuaes uninddumaaiuineiug
u ‘swsesgDaduuazinisdes A lunaisent lunsdiuliiuily wwaeedDeiu

° i a ' Yo o
mMsAuIMyaAnAIadazlas LAY

U dl 1 Yo A a o o’d‘ =3 a a o e A J k23 a o Ce ¥ 1] 1 !
yarnAadnazlifuAuees uwindau wunefeeaieng nires wuning vdayadiainnisldves uning uwdausyarnlaay andd
Tunisdszidugarannisldaes undng  dszanunimesu Ju afaldfulusuanazAnaniiuyadiilaqiulaglddnsanannen
P o ol - o d T A
Al FRulfiield sheuyarfionadsudulilunaatiaqiudulsliaunaiuarannu adiflsa " uwndned  wdu unindilinals

. . . . .

Wenszu Bu afulaed szan unindau Wiarsanyarfiaiadnagldfuausmuiumise " unindinaliifintu af~unfneiuiag
Wnendaasa

NMSNALSIENISTARL AN
MANUAINNReLAIazgNnauensiesie liyaAe Nt Fees " unindlifiundyamudydnaudsind  ansmavizessn

e L AeunilldinainistiufinaayuainnisdesAniion

Aa da

n»u u‘VINﬂ’l’i“ﬂ‘aﬂL‘lJil

Ha da P LA o 19y, A o s Aa o o 2 Ao da X

wiTuninszeenibariuiniuwsnluyargAsssuinA ldaneninesfunisfianil™w - nendsainnistiuinuil uniniszaenidyas
Y i

Tuiindexninedssamusnaming uasessndneeanilEuusnuazaeaniiflansuiinualioen aztiuiinlwunlsnanuasenait

nsgtulagldisdnnenidenufias

sne9uLlszant] 2550 [77]
1390 Faneflszwalng ain @)




hulaiInqQuUs:noudvuNIsIdu

()

()

(1)

(m)

wiuusiaztl"w a JuR 31 fuanAn 2550 uay 2549

LRIUUNIFATLAELATU LAY
WntinsAuazidmilaun aslusainu
nadszlaainiineu

X A o R @ ° A o X
maeniianlasanie wunuRuastiufindudnldlusumlsananuiiefinau
Uszununsui U

ﬂi:mmmwﬂamzﬁ%ﬁuwﬁmﬁﬁi@Lﬁaﬂ@juu?ﬁwﬁmiwﬁ“umungumﬂﬁlLﬁm%uiuﬁ@aﬁw%ﬁﬁ@ﬁd%uﬁ”mﬂummmnmamim“lu@ﬁm
Lm:ﬁmqmﬂﬂﬂiﬁﬁ@u%wLLiiu@udﬁﬂizl‘mﬁﬁqLﬂiﬂgﬁw:ﬁmgnﬂhﬂiﬁLﬁﬂsﬁ’wzmiwﬁ“uﬁqmﬂm uar MN9nsENIURNUILNNTE
vi~ulfethaindede Swansenusenandsuiiiu sy Aty Uszannunsuil " ufiansonannisdnaanst @y afiazanely
aunpnlanldsmmananlunaiaaqiuneusnienBRuls Weld sieuswaufienadsniiulilunaiaiaqiudeudsldaunaiuas
TR

°'1'i'a~1L‘Eumﬂmﬂwﬁm’mtﬁaLnﬁﬂmmﬂ
Wimmwmmwummm@mwm'mﬂmmmmﬂ@mmNwmlfnﬂLml,m:mmmmmﬂ@umw Guderlusunanesiinauiaadeas g

'
A

0 'Jumm:mmma @mﬂmmmmfmmmwumm LLZL,@ﬁiﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬂﬂﬁu'}m@’mﬂﬁliﬂﬂ’lL’ilﬂil“]]’ﬂ\?ﬁmﬁlﬂllLW]H?J@QT]@N‘U?HW s AN

srele

'
vyl

mﬂ”l,mmu?lmqumwmmmeu,a W A MBAN FUAANITAN

selfa1nn1snelsznetdae NsNeRE A N13sEe a1 lneA e uTNsy UdEnuRnse s uiunNsNe [y AkaTANUNe
4 4 @ v oa oy dee o w ve of o ey wwe o A e
doalalounnnu  ssuasnanauunuaasauilud e ud i Ayl nudteuds  wazazlifuineliddisiunsdeinng
A a a oy oa v L A~ o Aao o o Yo a a a o 2 . o
AILANYEELTINS WA el udaiurFedlaonn lludueunde Ay lunisldfudstlanidauasegiaainnisene udy ldenadn
1 o U % dl a 4!( U 1 1 dl & A 3| 7 ¥ 1 NI U o A a v
yar1resauue lduasfunuinifsluldedwindeie wiedanudull/ddeudrsuniveunasfosiumnuwin
ada o [ VY o 1 di’ dj d”a 1 o 18 o a v dl 2 aa 1
msnalaedddeudiszidunnsaianald “yoyisinda Seull-wannnisdaudiszandsziulae " uA e ;eldannisanalnedfaan
dszlszneudaasananaly auazeenide seldainnisang uAfudidedelinisdu yyiuesiimlifudiseRueausnudn au
m@mmuuwmﬂum@ﬂmmmm«ammumm (Unearned carrying charge) WAz mnﬂumiﬂmmqmwmmwumﬂmsw 19 4AB LA TINANUIUAIAY
(Sum of the month digits method) mwuﬂm‘mmfrmm@stn@mnmﬂwm@wma‘y‘l,ummmnuuwmummsmummm 3 9amflusiuly

aantlgsunarRuiiunasy
d’l o o =K o '8 U a o o =& o o dl 1 a v ada al vo a
seniafutiuinlueunilsrayumunuesiaedne Suilunaiuiuinluwsuii limanuluiunnguussmi " nElafutuiung

AN ldane

“wandiaiunng

e

seananels yeyefiveuiuinlusilaanayulagds “unsieasnang ygyn

F12ENINITRU

'
a

x o . A e . ey e o X X4 oo 4 .
panioansuazanldanaluinusnneaiuiuinlusumlsnayulumefisldaradnaaininy  sandedadu dunieedenniy
“yoyndinsRuiuinweumlsaneayulag l35dnsaenidenuiass

MERule

a a v o A ° o v a a v o a a v o ¥ ' d-ﬂl ' ' o ° 3
m#Ruldanmlavzenanu wivdlszneudian#Guldifaqiu. a#Ruldiaqiulduinidnaadiazanedrszlngausnainnnls
dd‘ o

dszantsea s Tnglddnsnsndeeniald o Junlusugs Tedeeiuseuliydnamuaun#8uld saenaunisdiulaamienien
Nenfumenisulnew

srgnisiifnaduna:seanvindonuynnandononisiineodoonu

o Ao
B3

‘14mmw%ﬁﬂm?ﬁLﬁm-imﬂuvlmmemm@mm@maj vmmwmﬂmqnumuummm”mw Tnennsigferusoniuvizaiinssunissanniu

o

memsTiiutuyaraiteRansifaadesilimmuntulnedsmananavse lusarfinnaaiiuns oy wnldd@saaainsesiu

3

8 se91utlazani] 2550
13 Faneflszmelng |nin wynaw



al vc/rdl U a o ao A a dldl v o/dld A ] o a o A a dlaa/
INYACLALAAIN NWUTNNQANLTBNUNULAARYTENANITNINYIVBINUTINNNITAVLIAN MT@ﬂQUﬂNTQNﬂulﬂUTW‘V} mmﬂuﬂ@m?wmwmuau

A ] o A A a dld S 4
NIBAILANTINNU ‘Vii"r]Lﬂuﬁ.ﬁlﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ"ﬂﬂ’"\ﬂﬂ?‘ﬂﬂi’]ﬂﬂ%‘ﬂﬂé“ﬁﬂﬂﬂ@ﬂu N

Retail Holding N.V. wigafuaus dudssmvafluaiu 9 preanguiizem
Singer (Thailand) B.V. WeasIAUS W Bl fevuienssy 48 Tuidim
U5 Zanes (Tusanes) Aarin dszwndlne dutdees Lidmneruiesay 99.70
UTEN gn Wnasnduned Wezmalne) anrin dsznalng duidiees tdimneruenay 99.83
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited INNzLALLNL fiaviu sty

J ° o ] a Y o ! g
ywlaunen1sn uunAn wiusanisuwsazissinnedunelddesalalil ;

X oo
Ta UM F1ANAAA
seliANSmNng Sasaz 10 10998 IFA et Usefune
1 = v lﬂ' % % a a % dl k73 dl . 1 i’/
ANa99R NN IELATRINNNENNTAN foraz 0.1 109890908 NB LaW1z wANT LELATamNNY “Singer” iN1iu
ANEITNTHENNNTLENNT foray 1 28989028 VB
X o |
panLleans faaaz 6 fell

° o

Ao o o4 o dd 9 o0 o X o o o -1
TIENIIN TATYNULUAAANTANANITNINEITBINY QU B TIERE U AUN 31 TUIAN 2550 LAY 2549 qﬂ"lmmu

(gl : 1)

AUNNTHUTIN AUNNTRULRANIZAANTG

UFHN L)

maldArdanng - - 226,441 297,170
peniiase - - 353,770 538,471
yARAUIRNAMsdUTiieI TRy

o™ uin 9,231,459 9,035,505 9,231,459 9,035,505
Ansssflnns s eamnenisdn 1,686,890 1,765,737 1,686,890 1,765,737
AnarruLlaunnTUTNNg 17,781,516 18,359,528 17,781,516 18,359,528

o

L . ;
gaAAUMAeiLYARATTARAN SN dee iU (Ui 31 FuanAN 2550 uaz 2549 A

s
=
S
®
=
S
3

AUNNTHEUTIN AUNNTRULRANIZAANTG

&a a o D
Qﬂ“uﬂQﬂ’]i'ﬂ LNERUBANNU

UsHNsiag

1380 Fanes (lusanas) anrin - - 128,537 163,174
yARAUIaNaAMsduTiiaItaaiy

Singer Asia Sourcing Limited - 282,432 - 282,432

LY - 282,432 128,537 445,606

sne9uLlszant] 2550 [
1390 Faneflszwalng ain @)

[E——




hulaiInqQuUs:noudvuNIsIdu

wiuusiazllTw a AU 31 SuanAN 2550 uaz 2549

(g : 1)

AUNI5RUTIN AUNNSRULANIZAANTG

RUANERUUN

qﬂﬂan?@ﬁqnqsﬁuﬁtﬁﬂqﬁ'aaﬁu
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited 404,239 - 404,239 -

394 404,239 = 404,239 =

(Vitdag - 179)

IUN9EUTIN AUNTRULRNIZAANTG

1@UUNISAN - YARAUTANANSTILNEITRINY

yARAUTANAMSAUNINEITRINY

Singer Asia Sourcing Limited - 81,043 - 81,043

Singer Taiwan Limited 17,605 21,537 17,605 21,537

R HY 17,605 102,580 17,605 102,580
(Mdagl : 1)

IUNNTEUTIN AUNTRULRNIZNANTG

&

v da a o ¥ o
LRTUUNANITNENAIUBAINUY

UsHvtag
U Fanes (Tusaned) anrin - - 1,045,545 711,942
U3En ga wnssnduned Wezmalne) annin - - 957,769 756,544

o a A o a > o
UAARUTANANITAUNINEIUBINUY

Singer Asia Limited 18,141,917 20,096,015 18,141,917 20,096,015
594 18,141,917 20,096,015 20,145,231 21,564,501
(Vitdag - 179)

UN9EUTIN IUNTRULRNIZAANTG

Rungingzez YAINYARAUITANANISANETRINY

UTEN gn Wnssnuned (Wezmalne) aarin - - 4,500,000 4,500,000

LN - = 4,500,000 4,500,000

o

= vy g// = A 4' e’l/ v Al e o a v :l/ z 1l ﬂl 1
Rufuseey wazgnFandwdenainin aendefessy 6 sell Tuivandsziu laeGufiusves witlifinnsndeulualusendng
1] 2549 uaz 2550

80 se91utlazani] 2550
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“wan A ﬁvhn‘uuﬁﬂwsﬂnqmsmnmmmnu

a o ao

131 “ueynfiu Singer Asia Limited nsldieammnenisdn The Singer Company B.V. W%‘-MEIﬂ’]ﬁﬁ‘i‘llL%ﬂNﬂ’]i‘I“ﬁLﬂ?‘ﬂ\‘mN’mﬂ’]iﬂ’\
luauandesaz 0.1 18988AE YT LANE “unilfitemang “Singer” Wit LmeﬁimLuaumimmimmrmmuzwmmummmm

N9 19UEY N9RBNULIL AUEURARA T IuAwILiaaas 1 20anane q‘V]ﬁ

DU alla:s1gnNIsIRauInIIdU Q
(Udagl - 179)

IUNN9EUTIN UM RULRNIZAANTG

Sy aluile 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Rudnsuiatstdssianngsl sadu 7,460,756 13,202,000 5,453,607 9,374,993
RulnsuAfsUssinnesuning 972,956 76,166,424 212,421 75,611,825
N1 ATZWINNT - NIZU 9189 / BBNNINE 93,748,430 110,703,581 93,748,430 110,703,581
594 102,262,142 200,152,005 99,494,458 195,770,399

R ALATIIENITELWINRY AVIINAT8INgNLTEM 04 Jufl 31 SurnAw 2550 uay 2549 1l naRuum

anhiwours:

(Mgl : UIn)
muﬂm'@mfwv 2,543,383,206 = 4,138,588,157  2,543,181,832  4,138,385,128
¥in peNUALENTEse s Toyd (550,171,953) (983,917,564) (550,171,953) (983,917,564)

1,993,211,253  3,154,670,593  1,993,009,879  3,154,467,564
Wn Avienll ¢ baz oy (411,687,000) (500,555,000) (411,687,000)  (500,555,000)

& ° a
ANUUHBULNTE - N

3{

T4

< Y o a
U ULASUU 3 83z 1l 15Ul

gnuil nugsziasuruatiszaelumild]

1,581,524,253

2,654,115,593

1,581,322,879

2,653,912,564

(948,656,565)  (1,846,814,295) (948,455,191)  (1,846,611,266)
632,867,688 807,301,298 632,867,688 807,301,298
140,026,152 406,401,045 140,026,152 406,401,045

sne9uLlszant] 2550 [ 81 ]

1390 Faneflszwalng ain @)



hulaiInqQuUs:noudvuNIsIdu

wiuusiazllTw a AU 31 SuanAN 2550 uaz 2549

o

mMsmaziengresgnutiteudnss Hasil
(Uael - 1)

IUNNTEUTIN AUNTRULRNIZNANTG

felimsunvundisy 896,828,928 1,441,288,210 896,627,554  1,441,085,181
WRANUUATIT
Yfaandn 3 iheu 413,957,502 921,261,746 413,957,502 921,261,746
3-6 LAau 230,825,034 363,795,061 230,825,034 363,795,061
6-12 1Aau 254,214,454 298,379,530 254,214,454 298,379,530
1NNI1 12 1Aau 154,326,422 86,887,133 154,326,422 86,887,133
@jﬂuﬁﬁ'ﬂﬁlim\i $ravidl 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913

1993211253  3,154,670,593  1,993,009,879  3,154,467,564
in Aflenil <« “Baz o (411,687,000 ~ (500,555,0000  (411,687,000) (600,555,000)

ya 1,681,624,2563 = 2,654,115,593 1,581,322,879 2,653,912,564

Q

QNUEOUTIIETIMNATRINGNLBENUATLTIM 1 U 31 SuanAn 2550 uaz 2549 i naRuum

annudu
(Mgl : 1)
IUNMTRUTIN JUNTRURNIZAANSG
gnuiineinanuane 356,987,100 419,370,688 356,987,100 419,370,688
Wn Anflenil € Baz oy (263,814,400) ~ (303,476,282)  (263,814,400)  (303,476,282)
gnuilau - nd 93,172,700 ~ 115,894,406 93,172,700 115,894,406
wil_yuasuil < “Bas oy wdull 78578772 131,282,304 78578772 131,282,304

oy .
QNUHBNTIMNATRINGNLEEN 1 FUT 31 FuanAN 2550 uaz 2549 1w NaRuLm

“uAmALIKGD
(Mael : 1)
utlsznay 33,393,531 34,479,441 33,393,531 34,479,441
“uAn "33y 359,159,554 892,879,439 359,159,554 892,879,439
392,553,085 927,358,880 392,553,085 927,358,880
WN Ae WAL BNADINNLATL BTNE (162,000,0000 ~ (380,000,0000  (162,000,000) ~(380,000,000)
ng 230,553,085 547,358,880 230,553,085 547,358,880

Q

Ay

suures uAAuvdefituiindua dansuas Ifean i @suguang miull 2650 Hauau 1,385.60 A1ULN1 (2549 : 1,936 A1ULN)
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10.

11.

hulaiInqQuUs:noudvuNIsIdu

wiuusiazllTw a AU 31 SuanAN 2550 uaz 2549

IPuavnNUs:8:8108u

(g : 1)
AUNI5RUTIN AUNNSRULRANIZAANTG
sU1A1T B 17 A (W) Rudinsuiansdssinnilszan 1,000,000 1,000,000 - .

Rk 1,000,000 1,000,000 - =

=~ A4 @ oA o = o o o0 o o o
Nu@ﬂnui‘f&&lx&ﬁ’]’ﬂuLﬂuNuﬁhﬂﬁ‘lﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂi‘zm%ﬂi‘z’ﬂ'}eﬂ\‘lLﬂu‘ﬁ@ﬂﬂi‘:ﬁﬂuﬁlw}]’1m’T.LI“]J@ﬂ’\ﬂumﬂ'ﬂ\iﬂﬁ‘mﬂﬁi‘ﬂﬂiﬂuﬂﬂ

AAu o1mMs 1a:aunsni L
(Ve - WKL)

JUNISEUTIN / SUNITHRULRANIENANS

W AUl 1 ungAN 2549 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,687 2,390 16,724 809,041
RTEG . - 1,171 7,658 5,189 1,623 15,541
Tau - - 4,420 2,369 (6,789) - -

AU (1,900) - - (2,163) - - (4,063)

spmu/aalsziiulua

W™ IUN 31 FUNAN 2549 LA

. 1 uNsIAN 2550 248,462 261,813 162,656 128,551 790 18,247 820,519
G, . - 1,396 3,344 2,030 4,196 10,966
UANUAINNNIFTIAN 87,212 - - - - - 87,212
Tau . - 2,443 22,373 (2,443) (22,373) -
Qe (49,086) (36,959) (19,054) (13,565) - - (118,664)
o U 31 §uanAN 2550 286,588 224,854 147,441 140,703 377 70 800,033
Fi’ll,d’alu‘a‘ﬁﬂﬁ AR
W Uil 1 unIAN 2549 . 152,066 111,284 94,364 . - 357,714
AL angAn mFuT . 12,875 21,162 10,811 . - 44,848
Aune - - - (2,156) - - (2,156)

W UM 31 FUANAN 2549 UAT

1 4N31AN 2550 - 164,941 132,446 103,019 - - 400,406
A angIAn msud - 12,066 14,505 11,545 - - 38,116
A - (27,738) (18,053) (12,874) - - (58,665)
 Fudl 31 $uaAn 2550 - 149,269 128,898 101,690 - - 379,857
AR NENeiYd
nelFnssn” MaYeINguLEEM 248,462 96,872 30,210 22,796 790 18,247 417,377
aeld Nk - - - 2,736 - - 2,736
593 4 JUT 31 SUAN 2549 248,462 96,872 30,210 25,532 790 18,247 420,113
meldnss vsresnguniem 286,588 75,585 18,543 36,884 377 70 418,047
aeld Nt - - - 2,129 - - 2,129
593 4 Juf 31 $uAN 2550 286,588 75,585 18,543 39,013 377 70 420,176

gAaNTydiewineAL ansan ¢ waeserAnsuazglnenl aldvnA ansAfnAwInLdusdealFuAnte o duh 31 fuanau
2550 HauIU 152.07 §11L (2549 1 147.72 A L)
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12.

Tuszugnedl 2550 13En Ifsziiunafaulndleadilssfiumang sy duavinlfyaAfinuiadu 87.21 druuimn

(g WLLIN)

AUNISRUTIN / SUNITHRULRNIENANS

W Jufl 1 1n9IAN 2550 91,141 91,141
AINAANAINNTLFETUIAN 87,211 .
AL (28,032) -
WNTY, B 59,179 -

o Ui 31 §uanAN 2550 150,320 91,141
nd ~“uRdnis:aoniJe

(vitdag - 179)

IUNMTEUTIN AUNNTRULRNIZAANTG

"Juiinuideu
Sudndfulyauians 86,701,476 15,028,497 86,701,476 15,028,497
Rufiinszer “wan antfunislku @] 566,500,000 740,000,000 566,500,000 740,000,000

ﬁuLﬁmﬁuﬂmﬁﬁmmimeﬁu
finszay “wan anrfunistu 653,201,476 755,028,497 653,201,476 755,028,497

Ruitiuszazengain antiu

nadu quiifaiuungrszae il 256,650,000 746,786,176 256,650,000 746,786,176
Ruffiiuszez “uannianisifendesriu 4 - - 4,500,000 4,500,000
Mﬁ“umu “ydiniaRu qu

Pdeivusdnsznn luniied 591,097 534,391 591,097 534,391

910,442,573  1,502,349,064 914,942,573 = 1,506,849,064

"quitlaivapuie

Ruffiiuszazennan antiunslu (1) 426,630,000 833,268,000 426,630,000 833,268,000

" uRN Tyt 1,644,163 2,235,259 1,644,163 2,235,259
428,274,163 = 835,503,259 428,274,163 835,503,259

EetY 1,338,716,736 ~ 2,337,852,323 1,343,216,736  2,342,352,323

. . . . .
i~ unfnnseaenidedalaisaunil T wanu “YINITRY L ANAINIZEZAIATUNIUANITANETNSY 1 AUR 31 Suanan T

(g : 1)

IUNN9HEUTIN UM RULRNIZAANTG

aruruuane Ll 653,201,476 755,028,497 657,701,476 759,528,497
LTI SRRl S Ty PG 683,280,000 = 1,580,054,176 683,280,000  1,580,054,176
598 1,336,481,476  2,335,082,673 1,340,981,476 2,339,582,673

sne9uLlszant] 2550 [8 ]
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13.

hulaiInqQuUs:noudvuNIsIdu

wiuusiazllTw a AU 31 SuanAN 2550 uaz 2549

= v 2‘/ o a v = vl a o d’/ v =®KX v 1) v

(M) [uftiuszey uan otunsRudszneudaeRudtinaunans Inaldnsnanillefasas 4.875 Defasas 8.125 siall (2549 : fasiax 3.725
=< v =) 1 o o
fefauay 6.875 Aetl) waslimuanisiu

a v o a v a v A o d’/ v =*X* v RS %

() WURUNIZEZYIN ﬂ’]‘l_luﬂ’ﬁl,\iuﬂi‘ﬁiﬂ'm_lﬂ’lﬂL\‘]HQ&IN‘E‘H’]F’]’]i‘ lraRanTnanideiesas 2.8 Defauay 7.75 sall (2549 : TREAT 2.8
<* v RS 1l o o
n93auay7.7 5 sial) LL@ZVLNNﬂ@ﬂﬂﬁ‘zﬂu

o Ui 31 FuanAN 2550 NgNLFEMENEL wEe el lfn il ua uanRugan 371.30 §1uuan (2549 : 369 AuL)

il uea Ty aEIn1sRu

i uAN "N sRe o Ui 31 funean Seazidanl
(udagl : 1)

a

JUNITHNUSIN / ILNITHULRNIENAN

a a
v

ﬂﬁ“].lﬁ’?ﬂuﬁ‘ﬁ’ﬁﬁﬂ']ﬂsluﬂﬁ\iﬂ 591,097 134,843 725,940 534,391 191,549 725,940
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AnldanednnIg 19,468,406 21,514,565 19,468,406 21,514,565
AL 62,593,127 74,098,117 62,593,127 74,098,117
ull _aysinauiauaznil o lisuAy 191,007,234 523,330,676 191,007,234 523,330,676
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FuRuiTunaa N meiasfa 138,427,900 135,930,900
auutlnnlsanRuamuands wldi vanas vs (143,290,000) (141,784,493)
ANRY N8 (4,862,100) (5,853,593)
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ey nanasnsilaauutlasulaunanaind 498,926,972 1,232,044,579
WIAUADAUNANS (LM) 0.01 0.01
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Taiviayuidau
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AUDIT REPORT OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

To the Shareholders of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31 December 2007 and 2006,
and the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the years then ended of
Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, respectively.
The Company’s management is responsible for the correctness and completeness of information presented in these financial

statements. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

| conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that | plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audits provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial positions as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 and the results of operations and cash flows for the
years then ended of Singer Thailand Public Company Limited and its subsidiaries, and of Singer Thailand Public Company

Limited, respectively, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

As described in note 25 to the financial statements, the Company’s financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2006 have been restated for the effects of the change in accounting policy for investments in subsidiaries from

the equity method of accounting to the cost method, and are now termed ‘separate’ financial statements.

&SM

( santi Pongjareanpit )
Certified Public Accountant
Registration No. 4623

KPMG Phoomchai Audit Ltd.
Bangkok
27 February 2008
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Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Current portion of installments receivables
Other receivables

Amount due from related parties

Inventories

Advance payment
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non - current assets
Installments receivables
Investments in subsidiaries
Other long - term investment
Property, plant and equipment
Prepayment for outlet leases
Intangible assets

Other non - current assets

Total non — current assets

Total assets

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

A © A N O O

10
11

102,262,142
948,656,565
93,172,700
230,553,085
1,244,825
35,652,621

200,152,005
1,846,814,295
115,894,406
282,432
547,358,880
2,183,966
80,603,923

99,494,458
948,455,191
93,172,700
128,637
230,553,085
1,244,825
35,649,815

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Restated)

195,770,399
1,846,611,266
115,894,406
445,606
547,358,880
2,183,966
80,276,743

1,411,541,838

2,793,289,907

1,408,698,611

2,788,541,266

632,867,688 807,301,298 632,867,688 807,301,298
- = 5,193,400 5,193,400
1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
420,175,731 420,112,792 420,175,731 420,112,792
24,853,628 32,913,260 24,853,628 32,913,260
1,727,581 2,894,150 1,727,581 2,894,150
13,310 13,310 13,310 13,310
1,080,637,838  1,264,234,810 1,084,831,238 1,268,428,210

2,492,179,676

4,057,524,717

2,493,529,849

4,056,969,476
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

As at 31 December 2007 and 2006

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short - term loans from

financial institutions 12
Trade accounts payable 4,13
Amount due to related parties 4
Current portion of long - term loans 12
Short - term loans from related parties 4,12
Current portion of finance lease liability 12

Income tax payable
Accrued expenses and other payables 14
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non - current liabilities

Long - term loans payable 12
Finance lease liability 12
Provision for retirement costs 15

Employee security deposits
Provident funds 20

Total non - current liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders’ equity

Share capital 16

Authorized share capital

Issued and paid - up share capital

Reserves
Share premium 17
Revaluation surplus 11
Retained earnings/(Deficit)
Appropriated
Legal reserve 17

Unappropriated/ (Deficit)
Total shareholders’ equity

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

9 Annual Report 2007
Singer Thailand Public Co., Ltd

653,201,476
71,958,677
18,141,917

256,650,000

591,097
87,886
124,611,627
18,952,093

755,028,497
164,478,443
20,096,015
746,786,176
534,391
310,631
121,851,481
30,977,143

653,201,476
70,915,572
20,145,231

256,650,000

4,500,000
591,097

124,232,835

18,873,609

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Restated)

755,028,497
163,496,550
21,564,501
746,786,176
4,500,000
534,391
121,497,036
30,962,485

1,144,194,573

1,830,062,777

1,149,109,820

1,834,369,636

426,630,000 833,268,000 426,630,000 833,268,000
1,644,163 2,235,259 1,644,163 2,235,259
166,319,342 185,740,793 166,319,342 185,740,793
13,653,529 15,141,303 13,653,529 15,141,303
115,285,298 125,579,256 115,285,298 125,579,256
723,532,332 1,161,964,611 723,532,332 1,161,964,611
1,867,726,905  2,992,027,388 1,872,642,152 2,996,334,247
283,500,000 270,000,000 283,500,000 270,000,000
270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000 270,000,000
225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000 225,000,000
150,320,758 91,141,318 150,320,758 91,141,318
27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000 27,000,000
(47,867,987) 452,356,011 (51,433,061) 447,493,911
624,452,771  1,065,497,329 620,887,697 1,060,635,229
2,492,179,676  4,057,524,717 2,493,529,849 4,056,969,476




(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Restated)
Revenues
Revenue from sale of goods 1,874,625,372 2,706,945,672 1,872,202,454 2,703,765,954
Interest from installment sales 592,843,279 1,066,850,729 592,843,279 1,066,850,729
Other income 46,674,821 39,324,113 49,122,736 42,074,224
Total revenues 2,514,143,472  3,813,120,514 2,514,168,469 = 3,812,690,907

Expenses

Cost of sales of goods 1,385,699,479 1,936,004,933 1,385,599,479 1,936,004,933
Selling and administrative expenses 19 1,292,886,193 1,736,450,700 1,291,424,809 1,734,801,760
Other expenses 21 228,619,725 1,216,444,027 228,619,725 1,216,444,027
Total expenses 2,907,105,397 = 4,888,899,660 2,905,644,013 4,887,250,720
Loss before interest and income tax expenses (392,961,925) (1,075,779,146)  (391,475,544) (1,074,559,813)
Interest expense 21 107,097,658 156,946,295 107,451,428 157,484,766
Income tax expense 23 164,415 310,631 - -

Net loss (500,223,998) (1,233,036,072)  (498,926,972) (1,232,044,579)
Loss per share (Baht) 24 (1.85) (4.57) (1.85) (4.56)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance at 1 January 2006 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 1,685,392,083 2,298,533,401
Net loss - = - C (1,233,036,072) ~ (1,233,036,072)
Balance at 31 December 2006 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 452,356,011 1,065,497,329
Increase, net 11 - = 59,179,440 = - 59,179,440
Net loss - = - = (500,223,998)  (600,223,998)
Balance at 31 December 2007 270,000,000 225,000,000 150,320,758 27,000,000 (47,867,987) 624,452,771

(In Baht)

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (RESTATED)

Balance at 1 January 2006 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 1,685,392,083 2,298,533,401
Change in accounting policy 25 - - - - (5,853,593) (5,853,593)
Restated balance 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 1,679,538,490 2,292,679,808

Change in shareholders’ equity

for 2006

Net loss - = - - (1,232,044,579) * (1,232,044,579)
Balance at 31 December 2006 270,000,000 225,000,000 91,141,318 27,000,000 447,493,911 1,060,635,229
Change in shareholders’ equity

for 2007

Increase, net 11 - - 59,179,440 - - 59,179,440
Net loss - - - - (498,926,972)  (498,926,972)
Balance at 31 December 2007 270,000,000 225,000,000 150,320,758 27,000,000 (51,433,061) 620,887,697

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities

Net loss

Adjustments for
Depreciation

Amortisation

Interest expense

Unrealized loss on exchange

Allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debt written off
(Reversal of) allowance for obsolete and damaged inventories
(Gain) loss on disposals of property, plant and equipment

Loss on repossesion

(Reversal of) provision for retirement cost

Income tax expense

Dividend income

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Installment receivables

Other receivables

Amount due from related parties
Inventories

Advance payment

Other current assets
Prepayment for outlet leases
Trade accounts payable

Amount due to related parties
Accrued expenses and other payable
Other current liabilities
Employee security deposits
Provident funds

Income tax paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Restated)
(500,223,998)  (1,233,036,072) (498,926,972)  (1,232,044,579)
38,115,452 44,848,404 38,115,452 44,848,404
15,464,623 16,858,241 15,464,623 16,858,241
107,097,658 156,946,295 107,451,428 157,484,766
125,214 3,144 125,214 3,144
218,604,924 537,677,284 218,604,924 537,677,284
(218,000,000) 298,659,836 (218,000,000) 298,659,836
(33,693,777) 457,649 (33,693,777) 457,649
217,678,725 692,880,185 217,678,725 692,880,185
(19,421,451) 5,620,658 (19,421,451) 5,520,658
164,415 310,631 = -
- - (2,392,800) (2,497,000)
(174,088,215) 521,126,255 (174,994,634) 519,848,588
706,322,242 850,496,455 706,320,587 850,640,843
(7,292,845) (144,993,091) (7,292,845) (144,993,091)
282,432 (282,432) 317,069 (299,781)
534,805,795 (91,704,027) 534,805,795 (91,704,027)
815,793 (462,613) 815,793 (462,613)
5,863,711 (8,383,148) 5,588,287 (8,244,891)
(4,364,859) (7,929,263) (4,364,859) (7,929,263)
(82,521,732) 6,866,699 (82,582,844) 7,664,265
(1,954,098) (31,570,055) (1,419,270) (33,588,897)
6,793,018 9,318,759 6,768,771 9,124,646
(12,025,050) 1,590,052 (12,088,876) 1,611,339
(1,487,774) (1,073,122) (1,487,774) (1,073,122)
(10,293,958) (1,711,887) (10,293,958) (1,711,887)
960,854,460 1,101,288,582 960,042,192 1,098,882,109
(1,299,469) (845,848) (912,309) (790,523)
959,554,991 1,100,442,734 959,129,883 1,098,091,586
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Restated)

Cash flows from investing activities

Dividends received - - 2,392,800 2,497,000
Purchase of equipment (10,966,728) (12,503,262) (10,966,728) (12,503,262)
Sale of property and equipment 65,661,554 1,448,768 65,661,554 1,448,768
Purchase of intangible assets (1,873,463) - (1,873,463) -

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 52,821,363 (11,054,494) 55,214,163 (8,657,494)
Cash flows from financing activities

Interest paid (111,130,630) (153,753,593) (111,484,400) (154,292,064)
Bank overdrafts and short - term loans from financial institutions (101,827,021) (637,852,645) (101,827,021) (637,852,645)
Repayment of short - term loans from a subsidiary - - - (2,500,000)
Proceeds from long - term loans payable - 700,000,000 - 700,000,000
Repayment of long - term loans payable (896,774,176) ~ (1,006,854,912) (896,774,176) ~ (1,006,854,912)
Finance lease payments (534,390) (267,734) (534,390) (267,734)
Net cash used in financing activities (1,110,266,217) (1,098,728,884) (1,110,619,987) (1,101,767,355)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (97,889,863) (9,340,644) (96,275,941) (12,233,263)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 200,152,005 209,492,649 195,770,399 208,003,662
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 102,262,142 200,152,005 99,494,458 195,770,399

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

These notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 27 February 2008.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Singer Thailand Public Company Limited, the “Company”, is incorporated in Thailand and has its registered office at 72 CAT
Building 17 Floor, Charoenkrung Road, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in 1984.
The major shareholder during the financial year was Singer (Thailand) B.V. registered in the Netherlands.

The principal businesses of the Company are the sales by hire purchase contracts of sewing machines, electrical appliances
and motorcycles, and of life insurance. Details of the Company’s subsidiaries are as follows :

Direct Subsidiaries

Singer Industries (Thailand) Manufacturing Thailand 99.88 99.88
Limited (Inactive)
Singer (Broker) Limited Life insurance Broker Thailand 99.70% 99.70%

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. This English translation of
the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant with the Thai language.

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”) including related interpretations
and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (“FAP”) and with generally accepted accounting
principles in Thailand.

During 2007, the FAP issued TAS 44 (revised 2007) - Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements effective for
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The adoption of this TAS has resulted in a change in the Company’s
accounting policy for interests in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company. The effects of this change
are disclosed in note 25.

In addition of the above revised TAS, the FAP has issued during 2007 a number of other new and revised TAS which are only
effective for financial statements beginning on or after 1 January 2008 and have not been adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These new and revised TAS are disclosed in note 30.

The financial statements are presented in Thai Baht, unless otherwise stated. They are prepared on the historical cost basis
except as stated in the accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with TAS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Accordingly, actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the applicable of TAS that have a significant effect on the financial statements and in
arriving at estimates with a significant risk of material adjustment in the following year are reflected in note 6, 7, 8 and 21.
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3.
(a)

(b)

(¢)

(d)

(e)

(g)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements related to the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”).
Significant intra - group transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are those companies controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the power, directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of a company so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The financial
statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the
transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to Thai Baht at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the statement
of income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of cash flows comprise cash balances. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand are a component of financing activities for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

Installments and other receivables

Installments receivables under hire purchase contracts are stated at the original amount of the hire - purchase installments
less instalments received, unearned carrying charges and allowances for doubtful accounts.

Other receivables are stated at carrying value less allowance for doubtful accounts.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is assumed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of customer
payments. Bad debts are written off when incurred.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost is calculated using the first in first out principle, and comprises all purchase costs of and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

An allowance is made for deteriorated, damaged, obsolete and slow - moving inventories.
Investments
Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries in the separate financial statements of the Company are accounted for using the cost method. This
is a change of accounting policy, the effects of which are disclosed in note 25.

Property, plant and equipment

Owned assets

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses except for land which
are stated at its revalued amount. The revalued amount is the fair value determined on the basis of the property’s existing use
at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

(h)

@)

(k)

Leased assets

Leases in terms of which the Group substantially assumes all the risk and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Property, plant and equipment acquired by way of finance leases is capitalised at the lower of its fair value and the
present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a
constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged directly to the statement of
income.

Revalued assets
Revaluations are performed by independent professional valuers with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Any increase in value, on revaluation, is credited to equity under the heading ‘revaluation surplus’ unless it offsets a previous
decrease in value recognised in the statement of income in respect of the same asset. A decrease in value is recognised in the
statement of income to the extent it exceeds an increase previously recognised in equity in respect of the same asset.
Upon disposal of a revalued asset, any related revaluation surplus is transferred from equity to retained earnings and is not
taken into account in calculating the gain or loss on disposal.

Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to the statement of income on a straight - line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an
item of property, plant and equipment. The estimated useful lives are as follows :

Buildings 20 years
Leasehold improvement 5 years
Office furniture and equipment 5 vyears

No depreciation is provided on assets under construction and software programme under installation.
Prepayment for outlet leases

Prepayment for outlet leases is amortized over the lease periods on the straight-line method.
Intangible assets

Software licenses are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is charged to the statement of income on
a straight-line basis over an estimated useful life of five years.

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash - generating unit exceeds its recoverable

amount. The impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income unless it reverses a previous revaluation credited to
equity, in which case it is charged to equity.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of other assets is the greater of the assets’ net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre - tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an asset that does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash - generating unit to
which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment
An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Interest — bearing liabilities

Interest - bearing liabilities are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest - bearing liabilities are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption value
being recognised in the statement of income over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.
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Trade and other accounts payable

Trade and other accounts payable are stated at cost.

(m) Employee benefits

(n)

(0)

(p)

(a)

Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the statement of income as
incurred.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre - tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Provision for retirement costs

Provision for retirement costs is calculated based on the Group’s retirement rate, employees’ estimated future salary at
retirement date, rates of employee turnover and the discount rate based on the average of the Group’s return on assets for the
past five years.

Revenue
Revenue excludes value added taxes and is arrived at after deduction of trade discounts.

Revenue from the sale of goods consist of cash sales, credit sales and installment sales. Revenue from cash sales and credit
sales are recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. No revenue is
recognised if there is continuing management involvement with the goods or there are significant uncertainties regarding
recovery of the consideration due, associated costs or the probable return of goods.

Installment sales are based on hire - purchase contracts in which the installment sales receivable the related debts are
effectively secured by the products sold. Revenue from installment sales comprises revenue from the sales of products and
interest. Revenue form the sales of product is recognized when a contract is signed and the first payment is received. Interest
is recorded as unearned carrying charges and is recognized in income by using “the sum - of - the months’ digits method”.
After a customer has defaulted on three consecutive payments, the Company ceases to recognize the related earned carrying
charges.

Interest and dividend income
Interest income is recognised in the statement of income as it accrues. Dividend income is recognised in the statement of
income on the date the Group’s right to receive payments is established.

Expenses

Operating leases
Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of income on a straight line basis over the term of the
lease.

Finance costs

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of income for the period in which they are incurred. The
interest component of finance lease payments is recognised in the statement of income using the effective interest rate
method.

Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current tax. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted at the balance sheet date and applicable to the reporting period, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES

Related parties are those parties linked to the Group and the Company by common shareholders or directors. Transactions with
related parties are conducted at prices based on market prices or, where no market price exists, at contractually agreed prices.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

The followings are relationships with related parties that control or jointly control the Company or are being controlled or jointly
controlled by the Company or have transactions with the Company.

NAME OF ENTITIES

Retail Holding N.V. Netherlands Ultimate parent of the group.
Singer (Thailand) B.V. Netherlands Parent, 48% shareholding
Singer (Broker) Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.70% shareholding
Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited Thailand Subsidiary, 99.88% shareholding
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited Cayman Islands Common shareholder

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions are explained further below :

TRANSACTIONS

Purchase of goods Market price

Management fee income 10% of total insurance brokerage income
Trademark license fee 0.1% of total net sales of Singer Brand products
Offshore service fee 1% of total net sales

Interest expense 6% per annum

Significant transactions for the year ended 31 December 2007 and 2006 with related parties were as follows :
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Parent

Management fee income - - 226,441 297,170
Interest expense - - 363,770 538,471
Other related parties

Purchase of goods 9,231,459 9,035,505 9,231,459 9,035,505
Trademark license fee 1,686,890 1,765,737 1,686,890 1,765,737
Offshore service fee 17,781,516 18,359,528 17,781,516 18,359,628

Balances as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 with related parties were as follows :
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited - - 128,537 163,174
Other related parties

Singer Asia Sourcing Limited - 282,432 - 282,432
Total - 282,432 128,537 445,606
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ADVANCE PAYMENT

Other related parties
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited

Total

TRADE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - RELATED PARTIES

Other related parties
Singer Asia Sourcing Limited
Singer Taiwan Limited

Total

AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

Subsidiaries

Singer (Broker) Limited

Singer Industries (Thailand) Limited
Other related parties

Singer Asia Limited

Total

SHORT - TERM LOANS FROM RELATED PARTIES

Singer industries (Thailand) Limited

Total

(In Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

404,239 = 404,239 =

404,239 = 404,239 =

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

81,043 - 81,043

17,605 21,537 17,605 21,537

17,605 102,580 17,605 102,580
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- - 1,045,545 711,942
- - 957,769 756,544
18,141,917 20,096,015 18,141,917 20,096,015
18,141,917 20,096,015 20,145,231 21,564,501
(In Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- - 4,500,000 4,500,000
- - 4,500,000 4,500,000

The short term is repayable on demand, bears interest at 6% per annum and is unsecured. There was no movement in the loan

balance during 2006 and 2007.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

Significant agreements with related parties :

The Company has agreements with Singer Asia Limited for the payment of trademark license fees in the amount of 0.1% of
total net sales under the Singer Brand products and offshore service fees of marketing, product planning, design development
and others in the amount of 1.0% of total net sales.

5. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash on hand 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000
Cash at banks - current accounts 7,460,756 13,202,000 5,453,607 9,374,993
Cash at banks - saving accounts 972,956 76,166,424 212,421 75,611,825
Cash in transit - current / saving accounts 93,748,430 110,703,581 93,748,430 110,703,581
Total 102,262,142 200,152,005 99,494,458 195,770,399

Cash and cash equivalents of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 were denominated entirely in
Thai Baht.

6. INSTALLMENTS RECEIVABLES
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Installments receivable 2,543,383,206 4,138,588,157 2,543,181,832 4,138,385,128
Less unearned carrying charges (5650,171,953) (983,917,564) (5650,171,953) (983,917,564)

1,993,211,253 3,154,670,593 1,993,009,879 3,154,467,564
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (411,687,000) (500,555,000) (411,687,000 (500,555,000)
Installments receivable, net 1,681,624,253  2,654,115,593 1,581,322,879 2,653,912,564

Less current portion of

installment receivable (948,656,565) ~ (1,846,814,295) (948,465,191)  (1,846,611,266)
Total 632,867,688 807,301,298 632,867,688 807,301,298
Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 140,026,152 406,401,045 140,026,152 406,401,045
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Aging analyses for installments receivable were as follows :
(In Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Within credit terms 896,828,928 1,441,288,210 896,627,554 1,441,085,181
Overdue :
Less than 3 months 413,957,502 921,261,746 413,957,502 921,261,746
3 - 6 months 230,825,034 363,795,061 230,825,034 363,795,061
6 - 12 months 254,214,454 298,379,530 254,214,454 298,379,530
Over 12 months 154,326,422 86,887,133 154,326,422 86,887,133
Restructured debt 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913 43,058,913

1,993,211,253 3,154,670,593 1,993,009,879 3,154,467,564
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (411,687,000) (500,555,000) (411,687,000) (500,555,000)

Net 1,581,524,253  2,654,115,593 1,581,322,879 2,653,912,564

Installments receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 were denominated entirely in
Thai Baht.

OTHER RECEIVABLES
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Receivable from employees 356,987,100 419,370,688 356,987,100 419,370,688
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (263,814,400) (303,476,282) (263,814,400) (303,476,282)
Others receivable, net 93,172,700 115,894,406 93,172,700 115,894,406
Bad and doubtful debts expenses for the year 78,678,772 131,282,304 78,578,772 131,282,304

Other receivables of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 were denominated entirely in Thai Baht.

INVENTORIES
(In Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Components 33,393,531 34,479,441 33,393,531 34,479,441
Finished goods 359,159,554 892,879,439 359,159,554 892,879,439

392,553,085 927,358,880 392,553,085 927,358,880
Less allowance for obsolete and damage inventories (162,000,000) (380,000,000) (162,000,000) (380,000,000)
Net 230,553,085 547,358,880 230,553,085 547,358,880

The cost of inventories which is recognized as an expense and included in ‘cost of sale of goods’ for 2007 amounted to
Baht 1,385.60 million (2006 : Baht 1,936 million).
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10.

11.

OTHER LONG - TERM INVESTMENT

(In Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fixed deposit - TISCO Bank Public Company Limited 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
Total 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -

The other long - term investment is a fixed deposit is maintained as the minimum security required by the Department of
Insurance.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(In Thousand Baht)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS / SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cost / valuation

At 1 January 2006 250,362 261,813 157,065 120,687 2,390 16,724 809,041
Additions - - 1171 7,658 5,189 1,623 15,541
Transfers - - 4,420 2,369 (6,789) - =
Disposals (1,900) - - (2,163) - - (4,083)
At 31 December 2006 and

1 January 2007 248,462 261,813 162,656 128,551 790 18,247 820,519
Additions - - 1,396 3,344 2,030 4,196 10,966
Surplus on revaluation 87,212 - - - - - 87,212
Transfers - - 2,443 22,373 (2,443) (22,373) -
Disposals (49,086) (36,959) (19,054) (13,565) = - (118,664)
At 31 December 2007 286,588 224,854 147,441 140,703 377 70 800,033
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2006 - 152,066 111,284 94,364 - - 357,714
Depreciation charge for the year - 12,875 21,162 10,811 - - 44,848
Disposals - - - (2,156) - - (2,156)
At 31 December 2006 and

1 January 2007 - 164,941 132,446 103,019 - - 400,406
Depreciation charge for the year - 12,066 14,505 11,545 - - 38,116
Disposals - (27,738) (18,053) (12,874) - - (58,665)
At 31 December 2007 - 149,269 128,898 101,690 - - 379,857
Net book value
Owned assets 248,462 96,872 30,210 22,796 790 18,247 417,377
Assets under finance leases - - - 2,736 - - 2,736
At 31 December 2006 248,462 96,872 30,210 25,5632 790 18,247 420,113
Owned assets 286,588 75,585 18,543 36,884 377 70 418,047
Assets under finance leases - - - 2,129 - - 2,129
At 31 December 2007 286,588 75,585 18,543 39,013 377 70 420,176

The gross carrying amount of fully depreciated property, plant and equipment that was still in use as at 31 December 2007
amounted to Baht 152.07 million (2006 : Baht 147.72 million).

During 2007, the Company’s land was reappraised by an independent valuer resulting in an increase in the carrying value of
land in the amount of Baht 87.21 million.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

Movement of surplus on revaluation of land for the year 2007 is as follows :
(In Thousand Baht)

CONSOLIDATED / SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Balance at 1 January 2007 91,141 91,141
Revalued 87,211 -
Disposals (28,032) -
Net increase 59,179 -
Balance at 31 December 2007 150,320 91,141

12. INTEREST - BEARING LIABILITIES (in Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Current
Bank overdrafts 86,701,476 15,028,497 86,701,476 15,028,497
Short - term loans from financial institutions (i) 566,500,000 740,000,000 566,500,000 740,000,000
Bank overdrafts and short - term loans from

financial institutions 653,201,476 755,028,497 653,201,476 755,028,497
Current portion of long - term loans from

financial institutions 256,650,000 746,786,176 256,650,000 746,786,176

Short - term loans from related parties 4 - - 4,500,000 4,500,000
Current portion of finance

lease liabilities 591,097 534,391 591,097 534,391
910,442,573  1,502,349,064 914,942,573  1,506,849,064

Non - current
Long - term loans from financial institutions (ii) 426,630,000 833,268,000 426,630,000 833,268,000
Finance lease liabilities 1,644,163 2,235,259 1,644,163 2,235,259
428,274,163 835,503,259 428,274,163 835,503,259

Total

1,338,716,736

2,337,852,323

1,343,216,736

2,342,352,323

The period to maturity of interest - bearing liabilities, excluding finance lease liabilities, as at 31 December were as follows :

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Within one year 653,201,476 755,028,497 657,701,476 759,528,497
After one year but within five years 683,280,000 1,580,054,176 683,280,000 1,580,054,176
Total 1,336,481,476  2,355,082,673 1,340,981,476 2,339,582,673
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13.

(i) The short - term loans from financial institutions comprise bank loans which bear interest at rates ranging from 4.875%
to 8.125% (2006 : 3.725% to 6.875% ) per annum and are unsecured.

(i) The long - term loans from financial institutions comprises bank loans which bear interest at rates ranging of from 2.8% to
7.75% (2006 : 2.8% to 7.75%) per annum and are unsecured.

As at 31 December 2007 the Group had unutilized credit facilities totaling Baht 371.30 million (2006 . Baht 369 miIIion).

Finance lease liabilities

Finance lease liabilities as at 31 December were payable as follows :

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS / SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Within one year 591,097 134,843 725,940 534,391 191,549 725,940
After one year but within five years 1,644,163 82,602 1,726,765 2,235,259 217,446 2,452,705
Total 2,235,260 217,445 2,452,705 2,769,650 408,995 3,178,645

The Company has entered into a non - cancellable finance lease agreement for vehicle which is payable over 48 month
periods. At the end of the lease, the Company has the option to purchase the vehicles at the residual value. As at 31
December 2007, the current portion of finance lease liabilities was shown under current liabilities.

Interest - bearing liabilities of the Group and the Company as at 31 December 2007 and 2006 were denominated entirely
in Thai Baht.

TRADE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (in Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related parties 4 17,605 102,580 17,605 102,580
Other parties 71,940,972 154,375,863 70,897,967 153,393,970
Total 71,958,577 154,478,443 70,915,572 153,496,550

The currency denomination of trade accounts payable as at 31 December was as follows : (in Baht)
n Baht

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Thai Baht (THB) 71,890,208 151,478,156 70,847,203 150,496,263
United States Dollars (USD) 68,369 3,000,287 68,369 3,000,287
Total 71,958,577 154,478,443 70,915,572 153,496,550
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

14.

15.

16.

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accrued advertising and sales promotion 48,035,239 44,234,711 48,035,239 44,234,711
Accrued commission 12,093,665 15,093,029 12,093,655 15,093,029
Interest payable 7,102,017 11,134,989 7,102,017 11,134,989
Dividend payable 3,424,529 3,430,523 3,424,529 3,430,523
Others 53,956,087 47,958,229 53,577,395 47,603,784
Total 124,611,527 121,851,481 124,232,835 121,497,036

PROVISION FOR RETIREMENT COST
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

At 1 January 185,740,793 180,220,135 185,740,793 180,220,135
Provision made - 32,420,000 - 32,420,000
Provision used (9,219,358) (26,899,342) (9,219,358) (26,899,342)
Provision reversed (10,202,093) = (10,202,093) =

At 31 December 166,319,342 185,740,793 166,319,342 185,740,793

SHARE CAPITAL
(Thousand Share / Thousand Baht)

2007 2006

Authorized

At 1 January

- ordinary shares 1 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
Increase of new share 1 13,500 13,500 - -

At 31 December
— ordinary shares 1 283,500 283,500 270,000 270,000

Issued and fully paid
At 1 January
- ordinary shares 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000

At 31 December
- ordinary shares 270,000 270,000 270,000 270,000
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17.

18.

19.

20.

At an extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company held on 19 September 2007, the shareholders approved the
increase in the share capital of the Company from 270 million to 283.5 million ordinary shares with a par value of Baht 1.
On 4 October 2007, the Company registered the increase with the Department of Business Development, the Ministry of Commerce.

RESERVES

Share premium

Section 51 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 requires companies to set aside share subscription monies received in excess
of the par value of the shares issued to a reserve account (“share premium”). Share premium is not available for dividend
distribution.

Revaluation surpluses
Revaluation surpluses recognised in shareholders’ equity relate to surpluses arising from the revaluations of land.

Legal reserve

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E. 2535 Section 116 requires that a company shall allocate not less than 5% of
its annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“Iegal reserve”), until this account
reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorised capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend
distribution.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s/Company’s business and geographic segments. The primary
format, geographic segments, is based on the Group’s management and internal reporting structure.

Management considers that the Group operates in a single geographical area, namely in Thailand, and has, therefore, only one major
geographic segment.

SELLING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Personnel expenses 633,254,685 733,367,655 632,116,503 732,007,996
Management service fee 19,468,406 21,514,565 19,468,406 21,514,565
Rental expense 62,593,127 74,098,117 62,593,127 74,098,117
Bad debt written off and recovery 191,007,234 523,330,676 191,007,234 523,330,676
Depreciation 38,115,452 44,848,404 38,115,452 44,848,404
Others 348,447,289 339,291,283 348,124,087 339,002,002
Total 1,292,886,193 = 1,736,450,700 1,291,424,809 1,734,801,760
PERSONNEL EXPENSES (In Baht)
CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Wages and salaries 544,638,400 641,980,310 543,500,218 640,620,651
Contribution to defined contribution plans and social security 30,774,179 34,983,304 30,774,179 34,983,304
Sales incentive 51,977,000 47,542,600 51,977,000 47,542,600
Others 5,865,106 8,861,441 5,865,106 8,861,441
Total 633,254,685 733,367,655 632,116,503 732,007,996

(number of employees)

Number of employees as at 31 December 6,355 6,477 6,355 6,477
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21.

22.

23.

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

The Group has established provident funds for its employees as follows :
= The defined contribution plans comprise provident funds established by the companies in the Group for their employees.
Membership to the funds is on a voluntary basis. Contributions are made monthly by the employees at rates ranging
from 5% to 10% of their basic salaries and by the Group at rates ranging from 5% to 10% of the employees’ basic salaries.
The provident funds are registered with the Ministry of Finance as juristic entities and are managed by a licensed Fund Manager.
= A nonfunded plan for the benefit of employees whose income is substantially in the form of commissions.

OTHER EXPENSES

For the years ended 31 December 2006, the Company has changed its business strategy by scaling down the marketing and
selling of its motorcycle product line. This has resulted in the sales volume of motorcycles under installments decreasing
significantly during the period. The Company has focused on repossession of motorcycle products from default customers as
follows : the Company will immediately repossess from customers with four months of consecutive overdue debt or from
customers with a total of nine overdue payment periods. In addition, the Company has changed the estimation of the bad debt
allowance in order to be consistent with the change in business strategy and policy.

During 2007, the Company had taken repossession of 18,056 motorcycles (2006 51,741 motorcycles) and electrical
appliances from delinquency debtors and recognized a loss on repossession, loss on devaluation of motorcycles and loss on
additional reserve for installment receivable as other expenses in the statements of income as follows :

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loss on repossession 217,678,725 692,880,185 217,678,725 692,880,185
Loss on devaluation of inventory - motorcycles 10,941,000 420,167,076 10,941,000 420,167,076
Loss on additional reserve for installment

receivable - motorcycles - 103,396,766 - 103,396,766
Total 228,619,725 1,216,444,027 228,619,725 1,216,444,027

INTEREST EXPENSE
(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Interest expense relating to : Related parties 4 - - 353,770 538,471
Financial institutions 103,449,935 152,514,496 103,449,935 152,514,496
Others 3,647,723 4,431,799 3,647,723 4,431,799
Total 107,097,658 156,946,295 107,451,428 157,484,766

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Royal Decree No. 387 B.E. 2544 dated 5 September 2001 grants companies listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand
a reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 30% to 25% for taxable profit not exceeding Baht 300 million for the five
consecutive accounting periods beginning on or after enactment. The Company has, accordingly, calculated income tax on the
portion of its taxable profit for the year ended 31 December 2006 not exceeding Baht 300 million at the 25% corporate
income tax rate.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Company has calculated income tax on the portion of its taxable profit at the 30%
corporate income tax rate.
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24.LOSS PER SHARE

25.

The calculation of loss per share in the consolidated and separate financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007
was based in the consolidated and separate net loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of Baht 500.22 million and Baht
498.93 million, respectively, (2006 : Baht 1,233.04 million and Baht 1,232.04 million, respectively) and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year ended 31 December 2007 of 270,000,000 (2006 : 270,000,000).

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following change of accounting policy by the Company has no effect on the consolidated financial statements of the Group.

Until 31 December 2006, the Company accounted for its investments in subsidiary companies in its financial statements
using the equity method. During 2007, the FAP issued TAS 44 (revised 2007) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
which is effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007.

This TAS requires a parent company which has a investments in a subsidiary company, which is not classified as a “held for sale”
investment, to record such investmentin accordance with either the cost method or with the recognition and measurement
basis for financial instruments (when a TAS on financial instruments is issued and becomes effective), instead of the equity
method currently used.

Starting from 1 January 2007, the Company has, accordingly, changed its accounting policy for its investments in subsidiary
companies in its financial statements from the equity method to the cost method. The change in accounting policy has been
applied retrospectively and the Company’s 2006 financial statements, which are included in the Company’s 2007 financial
statements for comparative purposes, have been restated accordingly. The effects of the change in accounting policy on the
Company’s annual 2007 and 2006 financial statements are as follows :

(In Baht)

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Investments in subsidiaries

Balance at 1 January before change in accounting policy 10,055,500 11,046,993
Decrease in retained earnings (4,862,100) (5,853,593)
Balance at 1 January after change in accounting policy 5,193,400 5,193,400

Retained earnings

Balance at 1 January before change in accounting policy 452,356,011 1,685,392,083
Increase in dividend income from subsidiaries 138,427,900 135,930,900
Decrease in share of profits from investments accounted for using the equity method, net (143,290,000) (141,784,493)
Net decrease (4,862,100) (5,853,593)
Balance at 1 January after change in accounting policy 447,493,911 1,679,538,490
Net loss

Net loss for the year before change in accounting policy 500,226,921 1,233,036,072
Increase in dividend income from subsidiaries (2,392,800) (2,497,000)
Decrease in share of profits from investments accounted for using the equity method, net 1,092,851 1,505,507
Net decrease (1,299,949) (991,493)
Net loss for the year after change in accounting policy 498,926,972 1,232,044,579
Decrease in loss per share (Baht) 0.01 0.01
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

26.

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies
The Group is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and from
non - performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Group does not hold or issue derivative financial instruments
for speculative or trading purposes.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Group’s operations and
its cash flow because loan interest rates are mainly fixed. The Group is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its
borrowings (Note 1 2). The Group mitigates this risk by ensuring that the majority of its borrowings are at fixed interest rates.

The effective interest rates of interest - bearing financial liabilities as at 31 December and the periods in which those liabilities
mature or reprice were as follows :

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2007

Current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 4.875 - 8.125 653,201,476 256,650,000 909,851,476

Non - current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 2.80-7.75 426,630,000 426,630,000

Total 653,201,476 683,280,000 1,336,481,476

2006

Current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 3.725 - 6.875 755,028,497 746,786,176 1,501,814,673

Non - current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 2.80-7.75 833,268,000 833,268,000

Total 755,028,497  1,580,054,176 2,335,082,673

(In Baht)

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2007

Current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 4.875 - 8.125 653,201,476 256,650,000 909,851,476

Loans payable - Related parties 6.00 4,500,000 - 4,500,000

Non - current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 2.80-7.75 426,630,000 426,630,000

Total 657,701,476 683,280,000 1,340,981,476

2006

Current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 3.725 - 6.875 755,028,497 746,786,176 1,501,814,673

Loans payable - Related parties 6.00 4,500,000 - 4,500,000

Non - current

Loans payable - Financial institutions 2.80 -7.75 833,268,000 833,268,000

Total 759,528,497  1,580,054,176 2,339,582,673
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27.

Foreign currency risk
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases which are denominated in foreign currencies.

At 31 December, the Group and the Company were exposed to foreign currency risk in respect of financial liabilities
denominated in the following currencies :

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

United States Dollars

Trade accounts payable 12 68,369 3,000,287 68,369 3,000,287
Gross balance sheet exposure 68,369 3,000,287 68,369 3,000,287
Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or a counterparty to settle its financial and
contractual obligations to the Group as and when they fall due.

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
are performed on all customers requiring credit over a certain amount. The products are sold under hire purchase agreements
and the installment accounts receivable are secured by the products sold. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.

Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management to
finance the Group’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Fair values
The fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties

in an arm’s length transaction.

The fair value of all financial assets and liabilities is taken to approximate the carrying value.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PROGRAM

At an extraordinary general meeting of shareholders of the Company held on 19 September 2007, the shareholders approved
the issuance 13.50 million share warrants and the offer of the warrants to a director of the Company. Under the terms of the
program, the warrant holder has the right to purchase ordinary shares of the Company at the ratio of 1 warrant to 1 ordinary
share, at the exercise price of Baht 1.78 per share, as follows :

1) from 28 February 2008 to 28 February 20009, to exercise rights for at not more than 25% of the warrants.
2) from 28 February 2009 to 28 February 2010, to exercise rights for not more than 50% of the warrants and
3) at any time after 28 February 2010, to exercise rights for all warrants.

As at the report date, the warrants had not yet been issued to the director.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006

28. COMMITMENTS WITH NON - RELATED PARTIES

(In Baht)

CONSOLIDATED SEPARATE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Non - cancellable operating lease commitments

Within one year 80,351,656 98,867,393 80,351,656 98,867,393
After one year but within five years 31,003,157 110,679,208 31,003,157 110,679,208
Total 111,354,813 209,546,601 111,354,813 209,546,601

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2007, the Company was contingently liable under bank guarantees of Baht 0.63 million.

30. THAI ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (TAS) NOT YET ADOPTED

The Group has not adopted the following TAS that have been issued as of the balance sheet date but are not yet effective.
These TAS will become effective for financial periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008.

TAS 25 (revised 2007) Cash Flows Statements

TAS 29 (revised 2007) Leases

TAS 31 (revised 2007) Inventories

TAS 33 (revised 2007) Borrowing Costs

TAS 35 (revised 2007) Presentation of Financial Statements

TAS 39 (revised 2007) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 41 (revised 2007) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 51 Intangible Assets

The adoption and initial application of these TAS is not expected to have any material impact on the consolidated or separate

financial statements.

31. RECLASSIFICATION OF ACCOUNTS

Certain accounts in the 2006 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the presentation in the 2007

financial statements.
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